

## Alabama Department of Environmental Management adem.alabama.gov

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400 Post Office Box 301463
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463
(334) 271-7700 FAX (334) 271-7950

March 14, 2022

Justin Murphree, Operations Project Manager U S Army Corps Of Engineers 5000 N. Frontage Rd Columbus, MS 39701

RE:

Draft Permit

NPDES Permit No. AL0029700

Cochrane Park

Pickens County, Alabama

Dear Mr. Murphree:

Transmitted herein is a draft of the referenced permit.

We would appreciate your comments on the permit within 30 days of the date of this letter. Please direct any comments of a technical or administrative nature to the undersigned.

By copy of this letter and the draft permit, we are also requesting comments within the same time frame from EPA.

Please be aware that Parts I.C.1.c and I.C.2.e of your permit require participation in the Department's Alabama Environmental Permitting and Compliance System (AEPACS) for submittal of DMRs and SSOs upon issuance of this permit unless valid justification as to why you cannot participate is submitted in writing. SSO hotline notifications and hard copy Form 415 SSO reports may be used only with the written approval from the Department. AEPACS allows ADEM to electronically validate and acknowledge receipt of the data. This improves the accuracy of reported compliance data and reduces costs to both the regulated community and ADEM. Please note that all AEPACS users can create the electronic DMRs and SSOs; however, only AEPACS users with certifier permissions will be able to submit the electronic DMRs and SSOs to ADEM.

Our records indicate that you have utilized the Department's web-based electronic environmental (E2) reporting system for submittal of discharge monitoring reports (DMRs) and sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) notifications/reports. The Department transitioned from the E2 Reporting System to the Alabama Environmental Permitting and Compliance System (AEPACS) for the submittal of DMRs and SSOs on November 15, 2021. AEPACS is an electronic system that allows facilities to apply for and maintain permits as well as submit other required applications, registrations, and certifications. In addition, the system allows facilities to submit required compliance reports or other information to the Department. The Department has used the E2 User account information to set up a similar User Profile in AEPACS based on the following criteria:

- 1. The user has logged in to E2 since October 1, 2019; and
- 2. The E2 user account is set up using a unique email address.

E2 users that met the above criteria will only need to establish an ADEM Web Portal account (<a href="https://prd.adem.alabama.gov/awp">https://prd.adem.alabama.gov/awp</a>) under the same email address as their E2 account to have the same permissions in AEPACS as they did in E2. They will also automatically be linked to the same facilities they were in E2.

Please also be aware that Part IV. of your permit requires that you develop, implement, and maintain a Sanitary Sewer Overflow Response Plan.

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management encourages you to voluntarily consider pollution prevention practices and alternatives at your facility. Pollution Prevention may assist you in complying with effluent limitations, and possibly reduce or eliminate monitoring requirements.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned austin.dansby@adem.alabama.gov

Sincerely.

Austin Dansby Municipal Section Water Division

#### Enclosure

cc: Environmental Protection Agency Email

Ms. Elaine Snyder/U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Ms. Elizabeth Brown/Alabama Historical Commission

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

ť





# NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM PERMIT

PERMITTEE:	U S ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS TENN-TOM WATERWAY 5000 N. FRONTAGE RD COLUMBUS, MS 39701	
FACILITY LOCATION:	COCHRANE PARK 707 TENN-TOM PARK ROAD ALICEVILLE, ALABAMA 35442 PICKENS COUNTY	(0.01 MGD)
PERMIT NUMBER:	AL0029700	
RECEIVING WATERS:	Tombigbee River (Gainesville Lake)	
the Alabama Water Pollution Contro Environmental Management Act, as a	provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. \$\\$1251 Fol. Act, as amended, Code of Alabama 1975, \$\\$\\$\ 22-22-1 to 22-22-14 (the "AV mended, Code of Alabama 1975, \$\\$\\$\\$\2-22A-1 to 22-22A-17, and rules and regulation conditions set forth in this permit, the Permittee is hereby authorized to discharge	VPCA"), the Alabama us adopted thereunder,
EFFECTIVE DATE:		
EXPIRATION DATE:		
	Draft Alabama Department of Environmental Mana	gement

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	I: DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS	1
Α.	DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	1
В.	DISCHARGE MONITORING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS	3
	1. Representative Sampling.	3
	2. Measurement Frequency	3
	3. Test Procedures	3
	4. Recording of Results	4
	5. Records Retention and Production	
	6. Reduction, Suspension or Termination of Monitoring and/or Reporting	4
	7. Monitoring Equipment and Instrumentation	4
C.	DISCHARGE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	4
	1. Reporting of Monitoring Requirements	4
	2. Noncompliance Notifications and Reports.	6
D.	OTHER REPORTING AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	8
	1. Anticipated Noncompliance	8
	2. Termination of Discharge	8
	3. <u>Updating Information</u> .	8
	4. <u>Duty to Provide Information</u>	
E.	SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE	8
	I. Compliance with discharge limits	8
	2. <u>Schedule</u>	
PART	II: OTHER REQUIREMENTS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND DUTIES	9
A.	OPERATIONAL AND MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS	9
	I. Facilities Operation and Maintenance	9
	2. Best Management Practices	9
	3. <u>Certified Operator</u>	
В.	OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES	
	1. Duty to Mitigate Adverse Impacts	
	2. Right of Entry and Inspection	
C.		
	1. Bypass	
	2. <u>Upset</u>	
D.	DUTY TO COMPLY WITH PERMIT, RULES, AND STATUTES	
	1. <u>Duty to Comply</u>	
	2. Removed Substances	
	3. Loss or Failure of Treatment Facilities	
_	4. Compliance with Statutes and Rules.	
E.	PERMIT TRANSFER, MODIFICATION, SUSPENSION, REVOCATION, AND REISSUANCE	
	I. Duty to Reapply or Notify of Intent to Cease Discharge	
	2. Change in Discharge	
	3. <u>Transfer of Permit</u>	
	4. Permit Modification and Revocation	
	5. <u>Termination</u>	
	6. <u>Suspension</u>	
-	7. Stay	
F.	COMPLIANCE WITH TOXIC POLLUTANT STANDARD OR PROHIBITION	
G.	NOTICE TO DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL USERS	13

Н.	PROHIBITIONS	13
PART I	III: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS	15
A.	CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITY	15
	1. Tampering	
	2. False Statements.	15
	3. Permit Enforcement	15
	4. Relief from Liability	
B.	OIL AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LIABILITY	15
C.	PROPERTY AND OTHER RIGHTS	
D.	AVAILABILITY OF REPORTS	
E.	EXPIRATION OF PERMITS FOR NEW OR INCREASED DISCHARGES	
F.	COMPLIANCE WITH WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	<u>I</u> 6
G.	GROUNDWATER	
H.	DEFINITIONS	17
I.	SEVERABILITY	
PART :	IV: SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS	20
A.	SLUDGE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES	20
	I. Applicability	20
	2. <u>Submitting Information</u>	20
	3. Reopener or Modification	20
B.	EFFLUENT TOXICITY TESTING REOPENER	
C.	PLANT CLASSIFICATION	20
D.	SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW RESPONSE PLAN	20
E.	TOTAL RESIDUAL CHLORINE (TRC) REQUIREMENTS	22

## PART I: DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS

## A. DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

## Outfall 001-1 Effluent discharge from Lagoon

During the period beginning on the effective date of this permit and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the Permittee is authorized to discharge from Outfall 001, which is described more fully in the Permittee's application. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the Permittee as specified below:

Parameter	Quantity (	or Loading	Units	Qu	ality or Concentra	tion	Units	Sample Freq See note (1)	Sample Type	Seasonal See note (2)
pH (00400) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	6.0 Minimum Daily	****	9.0 Maximum Daily	S.U.	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasona!
Solids, Total Suspended (00530) Effluent Gross Value	7.5 Monthly Average	11.2 Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	90.0 Monthly Average	135 Weekiy Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
Solids, Total Suspended (00530) Raw Sew/Influent	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
Nitrogen, Ammonia Total (As N) (00610) Effluent Gross Value	1.7 Monthly Average	2.5 Weekly Average	!bs/day	****	20.0 Monthly Average	30.0 Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
Nitrogen, Kjeldahl Total (As N) (00625) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	ibs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	s
Nitrite Plus Nitrate Total 1 Det. (As N) (00630) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	s
Phosphorus, Total (As P) (00665) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekiy Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	S
Flow, In Conduit or Thru Treatment Plant (50050) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Maximum Daily	MGD	****	****	*****	****	Monthly	Instantaneous	Not Seasonal
Chlorine, Total Residual (50060) See note (3) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	****	精治治治	1.0 Maximum Daily	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal

See Part II.C.1. for Bypass and Part II.C.2. for Upset conditions.

(1) Sample Frequency - See also Part I.B.2

See Permit Requirements for Effluent Toxicity Testing in Part IV.B.

(2) S = Summer (April - October)

W = Winter (November - March)

ECS = E. coli Summer (May - October)

ECW = E. coli Winter (November - April)

(3) See Part IV.E. for Total Residual Chlorine (TRC). Monitoring for TRC is applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes. If monitoring is not applicable during the monitoring period, enter "\*9" or "NODI=9" (if hard copy) on the monthly DMR.

## Outfall 001-1 (Continued): Effluent discharge from Lagoon

During the period beginning on the effective date of this permit and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the Permittee is authorized to discharge from Outfall 001, which is described more fully in the Permittee's application. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the Permittee as specified below:

Parameter	Quantity o	r Loading	Units	Qualit	y or Concentration	·	Units	Sample Freq See note (I)	Sample Type	Seasonal See note (2)
E. Coli (51040) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	****	126 Monthly Average	235 Maximum Daily	col/100mL	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day, 20C (80082) Effluent Gross Value	2.1 Monthly Average	3.1 Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	25.0 Monthly Average	37.5 Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day, 20C (80082) Raw Sew/Influent	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
BOD, Carb-5 Day, 20 Deg C, Percent Remvl (80091) Percent Removal	****	****	****	85.0 Monthly Average Minimum	****	****	%	Monthly	Calculated	Not Seasonal
Solids, Suspended Percent Removal (81011) Percent Removal	****	****	****	65.0 Monthly Average Minimum	****	****	%	Monthly	Calculated	Not Seasonal

See Part II.C.1, for Bypass and Part II.C.2, for Upset conditions.

- (1) Sample Frequency See also Part I.B.2

  See Permit Requirements for Effluent Toxicity Testing in Part IV.B.
- (2) S = Summer (April October)
  W = Winter (November March)
  ECS = E. coli Summer (May October)
  ECW = E. coli Winter (November April)
- (3) See Part IV.E. for Total Residual Chlorine (TRC). Monitoring for TRC is applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes. If monitoring is not applicable during the monitoring period, enter "\*9" or "NODI=9" (if hard copy) on the monthly DMR.

## B. DISCHARGE MONITORING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

#### 1. Representative Sampling

Sample collection and measurement actions shall be representative of the volume and nature of the monitored discharge and shall be in accordance with the provisions of this permit. The effluent sampling point shall be at the nearest accessible location just prior to discharge and after final treatment, unless otherwise specified in the permit.

#### 2. Measurement Frequency

Measurement frequency requirements found in Provision I.A. shall mean:

- Seven days per week shall mean daily.
- b. Five days per week shall mean any five days of discharge during a calendar weekly period of Sunday through Saturday.
- c. Three days per week shall mean any three days of discharge during a calendar week.
- d. Two days per week shall mean any two days of discharge during a calendar week
- e. One day per week shall mean any day of discharge during a calendar week.
- f. Two days per month shall mean any two days of discharge during the month that are no less than seven days apart. However, if discharges occur only during one seven-day period in a month, then two days per month shall mean any two days of discharge during that seven day period.
- g. One day per month shall mean any day of discharge during the calendar month.
- h. Quarterly shall mean any day of discharge during each calendar quarter.
- i. The Permittee may increase the frequency of sampling, listed in Provisions I.B.2.a through I.B.2.h; however, all sampling results are to be reported to the Department.

## 3. Test Procedures

For the purpose of reporting and compliance, permittees shall use one of the following procedures:

- a. For parameters with an EPA established Minimum Level (ML), report the measured value if the analytical result is at or above the ML and report "0" for values below the ML. Test procedures for the analysis of pollutants shall conform to 40 CFR Part 136 and guidelines published pursuant to Section 304(h) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1314(h). If more than one method for analysis of a substance is approved for use, a method having a minimum level lower than the permit limit shall be used. If the minimum level of all methods is higher than the permit limit, the method having the lowest minimum level shall be used and a report of less than the minimum level shall be reported as zero and will constitute compliance, however should EPA approve a method with a lower minimum level during the term of this permit the permittee shall use the newly approved method.
- b. For pollutants parameters without an established ML, an interim ML may be utilized. The interim ML shall be calculated as 3.18 times the Method Detection Level (MDL) calculated pursuant to 40 CFR Part 136, Appendix B.

Permittees may develop an effluent matrix-specific ML, where an effluent matrix prevents attainment of the established ML. However, a matrix specific ML shall be based upon proper laboratory method and technique. Matrix-specific MLs must be approved by the Department, and may be developed by the permittee during permit issuance, reissuance, modification, or during compliance schedule.

In either case the measured value should be reported if the analytical result is at or above the ML and "0" reported for values below the ML.

c. For parameters without an EPA established ML, interim ML, or matrix-specific ML, a report of less than the detection limit shall constitute compliance if the detection limit of all analytical methods is higher than the permit limit. For the purpose of calculating a monthly average, "0" shall be used for values reported less than the detection limit.

The Minimum Level utilized for procedures a and b above shall be reported on the permittee's DMR. When an EPA approved test procedure for analysis of a pollutant does not exist, the Director shall approve the procedure to be used.

#### 4. Recording of Results

For each measurement or sample taken pursuant to the requirements of this permit, the permittee shall record the following information:

- a. The facility name and location, point source number, date, time and exact place of sampling;
- b. The name(s) of person(s) who obtained the samples or measurements;
- c. The dates and times the analyses were performed;
- d. The name(s) of the person(s) who performed the analyses;
- e. The analytical techniques or methods used, including source of method and method number; and
- f. The results of all required analyses.

#### 5. Records Retention and Production

- a. The permittee shall retain records of all monitoring information, including all calibration and maintenance records and all original strip chart recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation, copies of all reports required by the permit, and records of all data used to complete the above reports or the application for this permit, for a period of at least three years from the date of the sample measurement, report or application. This period may be extended by request of the Director at any time. If litigation or other enforcement action, under the AWPCA and/or the FWPCA, is ongoing which involves any of the above records, the records shall be kept until the litigation is resolved. Upon the written request of the Director or his designee, the permittee shall provide the Director with a copy of any record required to be retained by this paragraph. Copies of these records should not be submitted unless requested.
- b. All records required to be kept for a period of three years shall be kept at the permitted facility or an alternate location approved by the Department in writing and shall be available for inspection.

## 6. Reduction, Suspension or Termination of Monitoring and/or Reporting

- a. The Director may, with respect to any point source identified in Provision I.A. of this permit, authorize the permittee to reduce, suspend or terminate the monitoring and/or reporting required by this permit upon the submission of a written request for such reduction, suspension or termination by the permittee, supported by sufficient data which demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Director that the discharge from such point source will continuously meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I.A. of this permit.
- b. It remains the responsibility of the permittee to comply with the monitoring and reporting requirements of this permit until written authorization to reduce, suspend or terminate such monitoring and/or reporting is received by the permittee from the Director.

#### 7. Monitoring Equipment and Instrumentation

All equipment and instrumentation used to determine compliance with the requirements of this permit shall be installed, maintained, and calibrated in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions or, in the absence of manufacturer's instructions, in accordance with accepted practices. At a minimum, flow measurement devices shall be calibrated at least once every 12 months.

## C. DISCHARGE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

#### 1. Reporting of Monitoring Requirements

- a. The permittee shall conduct the required monitoring in accordance with the following schedule:
  - (1) MONITORING REQUIRED MORE FREQUENTLY THAN MONTHLY AND MONTHLY shall be conducted during the first full month following the effective date of coverage under this permit and every month thereafter.
  - (2) QUARTERLY MONITORING shall be conducted at least once during each calendar quarter. Calendar quarters are the periods of January through March, April through June, July through September, and October through December. The permittee shall conduct the quarterly monitoring during the first complete calendar quarter following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each quarter thereafter. Quarterly monitoring should be reported on the last DMR due for the quarter (i.e., March, June, September and December DMRs).

- (3) SEMIANNUAL MONITORING shall be conducted at least once during the period of January through June and at least once during the period of July through December. The permittee shall conduct the semiannual monitoring during the first complete calendar semiannual period following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each semiannual period thereafter. Semiannual monitoring may be done anytime during the semiannual period, unless restricted elsewhere in this permit, but it should be reported on the last DMR due for the month of the semiannual period (i.e., June and December DMRs).
- (4) ANNUAL MONITORING shall be conducted at least once during the period of January through December. The permittee shall conduct the annual monitoring during the first complete calendar annual period following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each annual period thereafter. Annual monitoring may be done anytime during the year, unless restricted elsewhere in this permit, but it should be reported on the December DMR.
- b. The permittee shall submit discharge monitoring reports (DMRs) in accordance with the following schedule:
  - (1) REPORTS OF MORE FREQUENTLY THAN MONTHLY AND MONTHLY TESTING shall be submitted on a monthly basis. The first report is due on the 28th day of the month following the month the permit becomes effective. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
  - (2) REPORTS OF QUARTERLY TESTING shall be submitted on a quarterly basis. The first report is due on the 28th day of the month following the first complete calendar quarter the permit becomes effective. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
  - (3) REPORTS OF SEMIANNUAL TESTING shall be submitted on a semiannual basis. The reports are due on the 28th day of JANUARY and the 28th day of JULY. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
  - (4) **REPORTS OF ANNUAL TESTING** shall be submitted on an annual basis. Unless specified elsewhere in the permit, the first report is due on the 28th day of JANUARY. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
- c. Except as allowed by Provision I.C.1.c.(1) or (2), the permittee shall submit all Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) required by Provision I.C.1.b. electronically.
  - (1) If the permittee is unable to complete the electronic submittal of DMR data due to technical problems originating with the Department's electronic system (this could include entry/submittal issues with an entire set of DMRs or individual parameters), the permittee is not relieved of their obligation to submit DMR data to the Department by the date specified in Provision I.C.1.b., unless otherwise directed by the Department.
    - If the Department's electronic system is down on the 28th day of the month in which the DMR is due or is down for an extended period of time, as determined by the Department, when a DMR is required to be submitted, the permittee may submit the data in an alternate manner and format acceptable to the Department. Preapproved alternate acceptable methods include faxing, e-mailing, mailing, or hand-delivery of data such that they are received by the required reporting date. Within five calendar days of the Department's electronic system resuming operation, the permittee shall enter the data into the Department's electronic system, unless an alternate timeframe is approved by the Department. A comment should be included on the electronic DMR submittal verifying the original submittal date (date of the fax, copy of dated e-mail, or hand-delivery stamped date), if applicable.
  - (2) The permittee may submit a request to the Department for a temporary electronic reporting waiver for DMR submittals. The waiver request should include the permit number; permittee name; facility/site name; facility address; name, address, and contact information for the responsible official or duly authorized representative; a detailed statement regarding the basis for requesting such a waiver; and the duration for which the waiver is requested. Approved electronic reporting waivers are not transferrable.
  - (3) A permittee with an approved electronic reporting waiver for DMRs may submit hard copy DMRs for the period that the approved electronic reporting waiver request is effective. The permittee shall submit the Department-approved DMR forms to the address listed in Provision I.C.1.e.

- (4) If a permittee is allowed to submit a hard copy DMR, the DMR must be legible and bear an original signature. Photo and electronic copies of the signature are not acceptable and shall not satisfy the reporting requirements of this permit.
- (5) If the permittee, using approved analytical methods as specified in Provision I.B.2, monitors any discharge from a point source for a limited substance identified in Provision I.A. of this permit more frequently than required by this permit, the results of such monitoring shall be included in the calculation and reporting of values on the DMR and the increased frequency shall be indicated on the DMR.
- (6) In the event no discharge from a point source identified in Provision I.A. of this permit and described more fully in the permittee's application occurs during a monitoring period, the permittee shall report "No Discharge" for such period on the appropriate DMR.
- d. All reports and forms required to be submitted by this permit, the AWPCA and the Department's Rules and Regulations, shall be electronically signed (or, if allowed by the Department, traditionally signed) by a "responsible official" of the permittee as defined in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.09 or a "duly authorized representative" of such official as defined in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.09 and shall bear the following certification:
  - "I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."
- e. Discharge Monitoring Reports required by this permit, the AWPCA, and the Department's Rules that are being submitted in hard copy shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Environmental Data Section, Permits & Services Division Post Office Box 301463 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

Certified and Registered Mail containing Discharge Monitoring Reports shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Environmental Data Section, Permits & Services Division 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2400

f. All other correspondence and reports required to be submitted by this permit, the AWPCA, and the Department's Rules shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Municipal Section, Water Division Post Office Box 301463 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

Certified and Registered Mail shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Environmental Data Section, Permits & Services Division 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2400

- g. If this permit is a reissuance, then the permittee shall continue to submit DMRs in accordance with the requirements of their previous permit until such time as DMRs are due as discussed in Part I.C.1.b. above.
- 2. Noncompliance Notifications and Reports
  - a. The Permittee shall notify the Department if, for any reason, the Permittee's discharge:
    - (1) Does not comply with any daily minimum or maximum discharge limitation for an effluent characteristic specified in Provision I.A. of this permit which is denoted by an "(X)";
    - (2) Potentially threatens human health or welfare;

- (3) Threatens fish or aquatic life;
- (4) Causes an in-stream water quality criterion to be exceeded;
- (5) Does not comply with an applicable toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition established under Section 307(a) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1317(a);
- (6) Contains a quantity of a hazardous substance that may be harmful to public health or welfare under Section 311(b)(4) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1321(b)(4);
- (7) Exceeds any discharge limitation for an effluent parameter listed in Part I.A. as a result of an unanticipated bypass or upset; or
- (8) Is an unpermitted direct or indirect discharge of a pollutant to a water of the state. (Note that unpermitted discharges properly reported to the Department under any other requirement are not required to be reported under this provision.)

The Permittee shall orally or electronically provide notification of any of the above occurrences, describing the circumstances and potential effects, to the Director or Designee within 24-hours after the Permittee becomes aware of the occurrence of such discharge. In addition to the oral or electronic notification, the Permittee shall submit a report to the Director or Designee, as provided in Provision I.C.2.c. or I.C.2.e., no later than five days after becoming aware of the occurrence of such discharge or occurrence.

- b. If, for any reason, the Permittee's discharge does not comply with any limitation of this permit, then the Permittee shall submit a written report to the Director or Designee, as provided in Provision I.C.2.c below. This report must be submitted with the next Discharge Monitoring Report required to be submitted by Provision I.C.1 of this permit after becoming aware of the occurrence of such noncompliance.
- c. Except for notifications and reports of notifiable SSOs which shall be submitted in accordance with the applicable Provisions of this permit, the Permittee shall submit the reports required under Provisions I.C.2.a. and b. to the Director or Designee on ADEM Form 421, available on the Department's website (http://www.adem.state.al.us/DeptForms/Form421.pdf). The completed Form must document the following information:
  - (1) A description of the discharge and cause of noncompliance;
  - (2) The period of noncompliance, including exact dates, times, and duration of the noncompliance. If the noncompliance is not corrected by the due date of the written report, then the Permittee shall provide an estimated date by which the noncompliance will be corrected; and
  - (3) A description of the steps taken by the Permittee and the steps planned to be taken by the Permittee to reduce or eliminate the noncompliant discharge and to prevent its recurrence.

## d. Immediate notification

The Permittee shall provide notification to the Director, the public, the county health department, and any other affected entity such as public water systems, as soon as possible upon becoming aware of any notifiable sanitary sewer overflow. Notification to the Director shall be completed utilizing the Department's web-based electronic environmental SSO reporting system in accordance with Provision I.C.2.e.

below, the Permittee must submit all SSO reports electronically in the Department's electronic system. If requested, waivers from utilization of the electronic system shall be submitted in accordance with ADEM Admin. Code 335-6-1-.04(6). The Department's electronic reporting system shall be utilized unless a written waiver has been granted. A waiver is not effective until receipt of written approval from the Department. Utilization of verbal notifications and hard copy SSO report submittals is allowed only if approved in writing by the Department. The Permittee shall include in the SSO reports the information requested by ADEM Form 415. In addition, the Permittee shall include the latitude and longitude of the SSO in the report except when the SSO is a result of an extreme weather event (e.g., hurricane). To participate in the electronic system for SSO reports, an account may be created at https://aepacs.adem.alabama.gov/nviro/ncore/external/home. If the electronic system is down (i.e., electronic submittal of SSO data cannot be completed due to technical problems originating with the Department's system), the Permittee is not relieved of its obligation to notify the Department or submit SSO reports to the Department by the required submittal date, and the Permittee shall submit the data in an alternate manner and format acceptable to the Department. Preapproved alternate acceptable methods include verbal reports, reports submitted via the SSO hotline, or reports submitted via fax, e-mail, mail, or hand-delivery such that they are

received by the required reporting date. Within five calendar days of the electronic system resuming operation, the Permittee shall enter the data into the electronic system, unless an alternate timeframe is approved by the Department. For any alternate notification, records of the date, time, notification method, and person submitting the notification should be maintained by the Permittee. If a Permittee is allowed to submit SSO reports via an alternate method, the SSO report must be in a format approved by the Department and must be legible.

#### D. OTHER REPORTING AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

## 1. Anticipated Noncompliance

The permittee shall give the Director written advance notice of any planned changes or other circumstances regarding a facility which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements.

## 2. Termination of Discharge

The permittee shall notify the Director, in writing, when all discharges from any point source(s) identified in Provision I. A. of this permit have permanently ceased. This notification shall serve as sufficient cause for instituting procedures for modification or termination of the permit.

#### 3. Updating Information

- a. The permittee shall inform the Director of any change in the permittee's mailing address or telephone number or in the permittee's designation of a facility contact or office having the authority and responsibility to prevent and abate violations of the AWPCA, the Department's Rules and the terms and conditions of this permit, in writing, no later than ten (10) days after such change. Upon request of the Director or his designee, the permittee shall furnish the Director with an update of any information provided in the permit application.
- b. If the permittee becomes aware that it failed to submit any relevant facts in a permit application, or submitted incorrect information in a permit application or in any report to the Director, it shall promptly submit such facts or information with a written explanation for the mistake and/or omission.

#### 4. Duty to Provide Information

The permittee shall furnish to the Director, within a reasonable time, any information which the Director or his designee may request to determine whether cause exists for modifying, revoking and re-issuing, suspending, or terminating this permit, in whole or in part, or to determine compliance with this permit.

### E. SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE

#### 1. Compliance with discharge limits

The permittee shall achieve compliance with the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. in accordance with the following schedule:

## COMPLIANCE SHALL BE ATTAINED ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS PERMIT

#### 2. Schedule

No later than 14 calendar days following a date identified in the above schedule of compliance, the permittee shall submit either a report of progress or, in the case of specific actions being required by identified dates, a written notice of compliance or noncompliance. In the latter case, the notice shall include the cause of noncompliance, any remedial actions taken, and the probability of meeting the next scheduled requirement.

## PART II: OTHER REQUIREMENTS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND DUTIES

#### A. OPERATIONAL AND MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

#### 1. Facilities Operation and Maintenance

The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit. Proper operation and maintenance includes effective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and training, and adequate laboratory and process controls, including appropriate quality assurance procedures. This provision requires the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities only when necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.

## 2. Best Management Practices

- a. Dilution water shall not be added to achieve compliance with discharge limitations except when the Director or his designee has granted prior written authorization for dilution to meet water quality requirements.
- b. The permittee shall prepare, implement, and maintain a Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) Plan in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Section 112 if required thereby.
- c. The permittee shall prepare, submit for approval and implement a Best Management Practices (BMP) Plan for containment of any or all process liquids or solids, in a manner such that these materials do not present a significant potential for discharge, if so required by the Director or his designee. When submitted and approved, the BMP Plan shall become a part of this permit and all requirements of the BMP Plan shall become requirements of this permit.

#### 3. Certified Operator

The permittee shall not operate any wastewater treatment plant unless the competency of the operator to operate such plant has been duly certified by the Director pursuant to AWPCA, and meets the requirements specified in ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-10-1.

#### B. OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

#### Duty to Mitigate Adverse Impacts

The permittee shall promptly take all reasonable steps to mitigate and minimize or prevent any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from noncompliance with any discharge limitation specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, including such accelerated or additional monitoring of the discharge and/or the receiving waterbody as necessary to determine the nature and impact of the noncomplying discharge.

#### 2. Right of Entry and Inspection

- a. The permittee shall allow the Director, or an authorized representative, upon the presentation of proper credentials and other documents as may be required by law to:
  - (1) Enter upon the permittee's premises where a regulated facility or activity or point source is located or conducted, or where records must be kept under the conditions of the permit;
  - (2) Have access to and copy, at reasonable times, any records that must be kept under the conditions of the permits;
  - (3) Inspect any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and control equipment), practices, or operations regulated or required under the permit; and
  - (4) Sample or monitor, for the purposes of assuring permit compliance or as otherwise authorized by the AWPCA, any substances or parameters at any location.

#### C. BYPASS AND UPSET

#### Bypass

- a. Any bypass is prohibited except as provided in b. and c. below:
- b. A bypass is not prohibited if:
  - (1) It does not cause any discharge limitation specified in Provision I. A. of this permit to be exceeded;

- (2) It enters the same receiving stream as the permitted outfall; and
- (3) It is necessary for essential maintenance of a treatment or control facility or system to assure efficient operation of such facility or system.
- c. A bypass is not prohibited and need not meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit if:
  - (1) It is unavoidable to prevent loss of life, personal injury, or severe property damage;
  - (2) There are no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use of auxiliary treatment facilities, retention of untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal periods of equipment downtime (this condition is not satisfied if adequate back-up equipment should have been installed in the exercise of reasonable engineering judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment downtime or preventive maintenance); and
  - (3) The permittee submits a written request for authorization to bypass to the Director at least ten (10) days prior to the anticipated bypass (if possible), the permittee is granted such authorization, and the permittee complies with any conditions imposed by the Director to minimize any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from the bypass.
- d. The permittee has the burden of establishing that each of the conditions of Provision II. C. 1. b. or c. have been met to qualify for an exception to the general prohibition against bypassing contained in a. and an exemption, where applicable, from the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.

#### 2. Upset

- a. A discharge which results from an upset need not meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit if:
  - (I) No later than 24-hours after becoming aware of the occurrence of the upset, the Permittee orally reports the occurrence and circumstances of the upset to the Director or his designee; and
  - (2) No later than five (5) days after becoming aware of the occurrence of the upset, the Permittee furnishes the Director with evidence, including properly signed, contemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evidence, demonstrating that:
    - (i) An upset occurred;
    - (ii) The Permittee can identify the specific cause(s) of the upset;
    - (iii) The Permittee's facility was being properly operated at the time of the upset; and
    - (iv) The Permittee promptly took all reasonable steps to minimize any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from the upset.
- b. The permittee has the burden of establishing that each of the conditions of Provision II. C. 2. a. of this permit have been met to qualify for an exemption from the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.

#### D. DUTY TO COMPLY WITH PERMIT, RULES, AND STATUTES

## 1. Duty to Comply

- a. The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit. Any permit noncompliance constitutes a violation of the AWPCA and the FWPCA and is grounds for enforcement action, permit termination, revocation and reissuance, suspension, modification, or denial of a permit renewal application.
- b. The necessity to halt or reduce production or other activities in order to maintain compliance with the conditions of the permit shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action.
- c. The discharge of a pollutant from a source not specifically identified in the permit application for this permit and not specifically included in the description of an outfall in this permit is not authorized and shall constitute noncompliance with this permit.
- d. The permittee shall take all reasonable steps, including cessation of production or other activities, to minimize or prevent any violation of this permit or to minimize or prevent any adverse impact of any permit violation.

e. Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude or negate the Permittee's responsibility to apply for, obtain, or comply with other Federal, State, or Local Government permits, certifications, or licenses or to preclude from obtaining other federal, state, or local approvals, including those applicable to other ADEM programs and regulations.

#### 2. Removed Substances

Solids, sludges, filter backwash, or any other pollutant or other waste removed in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters shall be disposed of in a manner that complies with all applicable Department Rules.

#### 3. Loss or Failure of Treatment Facilities

Upon the loss or failure of any treatment facilities, including but not limited to the loss or failure of the primary source of power of the treatment facility, the permittee shall, where necessary to maintain compliance with the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, or any other terms or conditions of this permit, cease, reduce, or otherwise control production and/or all discharges until treatment is restored. If control of discharge during loss or failure of the primary source of power is to be accomplished by means of alternate power sources, standby generators, or retention of inadequately treated effluent, the permittee must furnish to the Director within six months a certification that such control mechanisms have been installed.

## 4. Compliance with Statutes and Rules

- a. This permit has been issued under ADEM Administrative Code, Chapter 335-6-6. All provisions of this chapter, that are applicable to this permit, are hereby made a part of this permit. A copy of this chapter may be obtained for a small charge from the Office of General Counsel, Alabama Department of Environmental Management, 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2059.
- b. This permit does not authorize the noncompliance with or violation of any Laws of the State of Alabama or the United States of America or any regulations or rules implementing such laws. FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1319, and Code of Alabama 1975, Section 22-22-14.

#### E. PERMIT TRANSFER, MODIFICATION, SUSPENSION, REVOCATION, AND REISSUANCE

#### 1. Duty to Reapply or Notify of Intent to Cease Discharge

- a. If the permittee intends to continue to discharge beyond the expiration date of this permit, the permittee shall file a complete permit application for reissuance of this permit at least 180 days prior to its expiration. If the permittee does not intend to continue discharge beyond the expiration of this permit, the permittee shall submit written notification of this intent which shall be signed by an individual meeting the signatory requirements for a permit application as set forth in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-0.09.
- b. Failure of the permittee to apply for reissuance at least 180 days prior to permit expiration will void the automatic continuation of the expiring permit provided by ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.06 and should the permit not be reissued for any reason any discharge after expiration of this permit will be an unpermitted discharge.

#### 2. Change in Discharge

Prior to any facility expansion, process modification or any significant change in the method of operation of the permittee's treatment works, the permittee shall provide the Director with information concerning the planned expansion, modification or change. The permittee shall apply for a permit modification at least 180 days prior to any facility expansion, process modification, significant change in the method of operation of the permittee's treatment works, or other actions that could result in the discharge of additional pollutants or increase the quantity of a discharged pollutant or could result in an additional discharge point. This condition applies to pollutants that are or that are not subject to discharge limitations in this permit. No new or increased discharge may begin until the Director has authorized it by issuance of a permit modification or a reissued permit.

## 3. Transfer of Permit

This permit may not be transferred or the name of the permittee changed without notice to the Director and subsequent modification or revocation and reissuance of the permit to identify the new permittee and to incorporate any other changes as may be required under the FWPCA or AWPCA. In the case of a change in name, ownership or control of the permittee's premises only, a request for permit modification in a format acceptable to the Director is required at least 30 days prior to the change. In the case of a change in name, ownership, or control of the permittee's premises accompanied by a change or proposed change in effluent characteristics, a complete permit application is required to

be submitted to the Director at least 180 days prior to the change. Whenever the Director is notified of a change in name, ownership, or control, he may decide not to modify the existing permit and require the submission of a new permit application.

#### 4. Permit Modification and Revocation

- a. This permit may be modified or revoked and reissued, in whole or in part, during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:
  - (1) If cause for termination under Provision II. E. 5. of this permit exists, the Director may choose to revoke and reissue this permit instead of terminating the permit;
  - (2) If a request to transfer this permit has been received, the Director may decide to revoke and reissue or to modify the permit; or
  - (3) If modification or revocation and reissuance is requested by the permittee and cause exists, the Director may grant the request.
- b. This permit may be modified during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:
  - (1) If cause for termination under Provision II. E. 5. of this permit exists, the Director may choose to modify this permit instead of terminating this permit;
  - (2) There are material and substantial alterations or additions to the facility or activity generating wastewater which occurred after permit issuance which justify the application of permit conditions that are different or absent in the existing permit;
  - (3) The Director has received new information that was not available at the time of permit issuance and that would have justified the application of different permit conditions at the time of issuance;
  - (4) A new or revised requirement(s) of any applicable standard or limitation is promulgated under Sections 301(b)(2)(C), (D), (E), and (F), and 307(a)(2) of the FWPCA;
  - (5) Errors in calculation of discharge limitations or typographical or clerical errors were made;
  - (6) To the extent allowed by ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-6-6-.17, when the standards or regulations on which the permit was based have been changed by promulgation of amended standards or regulations or by judicial decision after the permit was issued;
  - (7) To the extent allowed by ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-6-6-.17, permits may be modified to change compliance schedules;
  - (8) To agree with a granted variance under 30l(c), 30l(g), 30l(h), 30l(k), or 3l6(a) of the FWPCA or for fundamentally different factors;
  - (9) To incorporate an applicable 307(a) FWPCA toxic effluent standard or prohibition;
  - (10) When required by the reopener conditions in this permit;
  - (11) When required under 40 CFR 403.8(e) (compliance schedule for development of pretreatment program);
  - (12) Upon failure of the state to notify, as required by Section 402(b)(3) of the FWPCA, another state whose waters may be affected by a discharge permitted by this permit;
  - (I3) When required to correct technical mistakes, such as errors in calculation, or mistaken interpretations of law made in determining permit conditions; or
  - (14) When requested by the permittee and the Director determines that the modification has cause and will not result in a violation of federal or state law, regulations or rules; or

#### 5. Termination

This permit may be terminated during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:

- a. Violation of any term or condition of this permit;
- b. The permittee's misrepresentation or failure to disclose fully all relevant facts in the permit application or during the permit issuance process or the permittee's misrepresentation of any relevant facts at any time;
- Materially false or inaccurate statements or information in the permit application or the permit;

- d. A change in any condition that requires either a temporary or permanent reduction or elimination of the permitted discharge;
- e. The permittee's discharge threatens human life or welfare or the maintenance of water quality standards;
- f. Permanent closure of the facility generating the wastewater permitted to be discharged by this permit or permanent cessation of wastewater discharge;
- g. New or revised requirements of any applicable standard or limitation that is promulgated under Sections 301(b)(2)(C), (D), (E), and (F), and 307(a)(2) of the FWPCA that the Director determines cannot be complied with by the permittee.
- h. Any other cause allowed by the ADEM Administrative Code, Chapter 335-6-6.

## 6. Suspension

This permit may be suspended during its term for noncompliance until the permittee has taken action(s) necessary to achieve compliance.

#### 7. Stay

The filing of a request by the permittee for modification, suspension, or revocation of this permit, in whole or in part, does not stay any permit term or condition.

#### F. COMPLIANCE WITH TOXIC POLLUTANT STANDARD OR PROHIBITION

If any applicable effluent standard or prohibition (including any schedule of compliance specified in such effluent standard or prohibition) is established under Section 307(a) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1317(a), for a toxic pollutant discharged by the permittee and such standard or prohibition is more stringent than any discharge limitation on the pollutant specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, or controls a pollutant not limited in Provision I. A. of this permit, this permit shall be modified to conform to the toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition and the permittee shall be notified of such modification. If this permit has not been modified to conform to the toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition before the effective date of such standard or prohibition, the permittee shall attain compliance with the requirements of the standard or prohibition within the time period required by the standard or prohibition and shall continue to comply with the standard or prohibition until this permit is modified or reissued.

## G. NOTICE TO DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL USERS

- 1. The permittee shall not allow the introduction of wastewater, other than domestic wastewater, from a new direct discharger prior to approval and permitting, if applicable, of the discharge by the Department.
- 2. The permittee shall not allow an existing indirect discharger to increase the quantity or change the character of its wastewater, other than domestic wastewater, prior to approval and permitting, if applicable, of the increased discharge by the Department.
- 3. The permittee shall report to the Department any adverse impact caused or believed to be caused by an indirect discharger on the treatment process, quality of discharged water or quality of sludge. Such report shall be submitted within seven days of the permittee becoming aware of the adverse impacts.

## H. PROHIBITIONS

The permittee shall not allow, and shall take effective enforcement action to prevent and terminate, the introduction of any of the following into its treatment works by industrial users:

- 1. Pollutants which create a fire or explosion hazard in the treatment works;
- 2. Pollutants which will cause corrosive structural damage to the treatment works, or dischargers with a pH lower than 5.0 s.u., unless the works are specifically designed to accommodate such discharges;
- Solid or viscous pollutants in amounts which will cause obstruction of flow in sewers, or other interference with the treatment works;
- 4. Pollutants, including oxygen demanding pollutants, released in a discharge of such volume or strength as to cause interference in the treatment works;

- 5. Heat in amounts which will inhibit biological activity in the treatment plant resulting in interference or in such quantities that the temperature of the treatment plant influent exceeds 40 °C (104 °F) unless the treatment plant is designed to accommodate such heat;
- 6. Pollutants in amounts which exceed any applicable pretreatment standard under Section 307 of FWPCA or any approved revisions thereof.

## PART III: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS

#### A. CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITY

#### 1. Tampering

Any person who falsifies, tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device or method required to be maintained or performed under the permit shall, upon conviction, be subject to penalties as provided by the AWPCA.

#### 2. False Statements

Any person who knowingly makes any false statement, representation, or certification in any record or other document submitted or required to be maintained under this permit, including monitoring reports or reports of compliance or noncompliance shall, upon conviction, be subject to penalties as provided by the AWPCA.

#### 3. Permit Enforcement

- a. Any NPDES permit issued or reissued by the Department is a permit for the purpose of the AWPCA and the FWPCA and as such any terms, conditions, or limitations of the permit are enforceable under state and federal law.
- b. Any person required to have a NPDES permit pursuant to ADEM Administrative Code Chapter 335-6-6 and who discharges pollutants without said permit, who violates the conditions of said permit, who discharges pollutants in a manner not authorized by the permit, or who violates applicable orders of the Department or any applicable rule or standard of the Department, is subject to any one or combination of the following enforcement actions under applicable state statutes:
  - (1) An administrative order requiring abatement, compliance, mitigation, cessation, clean-up, and/or penalties;
  - (2) An action for damages;
  - (3) An action for injunctive relief; or
  - (4) An action for penalties.
- c. If the permittee is not in compliance with the conditions of an expiring or expired permit the Director may choose to do any or all of the following provided the permittee has made a timely and complete application for reissuance of the permit:
  - (1) Initiate enforcement action based upon the permit which has been continued;
  - (2) Issue a notice of intent to deny the permit reissuance. If the permit is denied, the owner or operator would then be required to cease the activities authorized by the continued permit or be subject to enforcement action for operating without a permit;
  - (3) Reissue the new permit with appropriate conditions; or
  - (4) Take other actions authorized by these rules and AWPCA.

#### 4. Relief from Liability

Except as provided in Provision II. C. 1. (Bypass) and Provision II. C. 2. (Upset), nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the permittee of civil or criminal liability under the AWPCA or FWPCA for noncompliance with any term or condition of this permit.

#### B. OIL AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LIABILITY

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude the institution of any legal action or relieve the permittee from any responsibilities, liabilities or penalties to which the permittee is or may be subject under Section 311 of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1321.

#### C. PROPERTY AND OTHER RIGHTS

This permit does not convey any property rights in either real or personal property, or any exclusive privileges, nor does it authorize any injury to persons or property or invasion of other private rights, or any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or regulations, nor does it authorize or approve the construction of any physical structures or facilities or the undertaking of any work in any waters of the state or of the United States.

#### D. AVAILABILITY OF REPORTS

Except for data determined to be confidential under <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-9(c), all reports prepared in accordance with the terms of this permit shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the Department. Effluent data shall not be considered confidential.

#### E. EXPIRATION OF PERMITS FOR NEW OR INCREASED DISCHARGES

- 1. If this permit was issued for a new discharger or new source, this permit shall expire eighteen months after the issuance date if construction of the facility has not begun during the eighteen-month period.
- 2. If this permit was issued or modified to allow the discharge of increased quantities of pollutants to accommodate the modification of an existing facility, and if construction of this modification has not begun during the eighteen month period after issuance of this permit or permit modification, this permit shall be modified to reduce the quantities of pollutants allowed to be discharged to those levels that would have been allowed if the modification of the facility had not been planned.
- 3. Construction has begun when the owner or operator has:
  - a. Begun, or caused to begin as part of a continuous on-site construction program:
    - (1) Any placement, assembly, or installation of facilities or equipment; or
    - (2) Significant site preparation work including clearing, excavation, or removal of existing buildings, structures, or facilities which are necessary for the placement, assembly, or installation of new source facilities or equipment; or
  - b. Entered into a binding contractual obligation for the purpose of placement, assembly, or installation of facilities or equipment which are intended to be used in its operation within a reasonable time. Options to purchase or contracts which can be terminated or modified without substantial loss, and contracts for feasibility, engineering, and design studies do not constitute a contractual obligation under this paragraph.
- 4. Final plans and specifications for a waste treatment facility at a new source or new discharger, or a modification to an existing waste treatment facility must be submitted to and examined by the Department prior to initiating construction of such treatment facility by the permittee.
- 5. Upon completion of construction of waste treatment facilities and prior to operation of such facilities, the permittee shall submit to the Department a certification from a registered professional engineer, licensed to practice in the State of Alabama, that the treatment facilities have been built according to plans and specifications submitted to and examined by the Department.

#### F. COMPLIANCE WITH WATER QUALITY STANDARDS

- On the basis of the permittee's application, plans, or other available information, the Department has determined that
  compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit should assure compliance with the applicable water quality
  standards.
- 2. Compliance with permit terms and conditions notwithstanding, if the permittee's discharge(s) from point sources identified in Provision I. A. of this permit cause or contribute to a condition in contravention of state water quality standards, the Department may require abatement action to be taken by the permittee in emergency situations or modify the permit pursuant to the Department's Rules, or both.
- 3. If the Department determines, on the basis of a notice provided pursuant to this permit or any investigation, inspection or sampling, that a modification of this permit is necessary to assure maintenance of water quality standards or compliance with other provisions of the AWPCA or FWPCA, the Department may require such modification and, in cases of emergency, the Director may prohibit the discharge until the permit has been modified.

#### G. GROUNDWATER

Unless specifically authorized under this permit, this permit does not authorize the discharge of pollutants to groundwater. Should a threat of groundwater contamination occur, the Director may require groundwater monitoring to properly assess the degree of the problem, and the Director may require that the permittee undertake measures to abate any such discharge and/or contamination.

#### H. DEFINITIONS

- 1. Average monthly discharge limitation means the highest allowable average of "daily discharges" over a calendar month, calculated as the sum of all "daily discharges" measured during a calendar month divided by the number of "daily discharges" measured during that month (zero discharge days shall not be included in the number of "daily discharges" measured and a less than detectable test result shall be treated as a concentration of zero if the most sensitive EPA approved method was used).
- 2. Average weekly discharge limitation means the highest allowable average of "daily discharges" over a calendar week, calculated as the sum of all "daily discharges" measured during a calendar week divided by the number of "daily discharges" measured during that week (zero discharge days shall not be included in the number of "daily discharges" measured and a less than detectable test result shall be treated as a concentration of zero if the most sensitive EPA approved method was used).
- 3. <u>Arithmetic Mean</u> means the summation of the individual values of any set of values divided by the number of individual values.
- 4. AWPCA means the Alabama Water Pollution Control Act.
- 5. BOD means the five-day measure of the pollutant parameter biochemical oxygen demand.
- 6. Bypass means the intentional diversion of waste streams from any portion of a treatment facility.
- 7. <u>CBOD</u> means the five-day measure of the pollutant parameter carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand.
- 8. <u>Daily discharge</u> means the discharge of a pollutant measured during any consecutive 24-hour period in accordance with the sample type and analytical methodology specified by the discharge permit.
- 9. Daily maximum means the highest value of any individual sample result obtained during a day.
- 10. Daily minimum means the lowest value of any individual sample result obtained during a day.
- 11. Day means any consecutive 24-hour period.
- 12. Department means the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.
- 13. Director means the Director of the Department.
- 14. <u>Discharge</u> means "[t]he addition, introduction, leaking, spilling or emitting of any sewage, industrial waste, pollutant or other waste into waters of the state". <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(9).
- 15. <u>Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)</u> means the form approved by the Director to accomplish reporting requirements of an NPDES permit.
- 16. DO means dissolved oxygen.
- 17. <u>8HC</u> means 8-hour composite sample, including any of the following:
  - a. The mixing of at least 8 equal volume samples collected at constant time intervals of not more than 1 hour over a period of not less than 8 hours between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. If the sampling period exceeds 8 hours, sampling may be conducted beyond the 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. period.
  - b. A sample continuously collected at a constant rate over period of not less than 8 hours between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. If the sampling period exceeds 8 hours, sampling may be conducted beyond the 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. period.
- 18. EPA means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.
- 19. FC means the pollutant parameter fecal coliform.
- 20. Flow means the total volume of discharge in a 24-hour period.
- 21. FWPCA means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.
- 22. Geometric Mean means the Nth root of the product of the individual values of any set of values where N is equal to the number of individual values. The geometric mean is equivalent to the antilog of the arithmetic mean of the logarithms of the individual values. For purposes of calculating the geometric mean, values of zero (0) shall be considered one (1).

- 23. <u>Grab Sample</u> means a single influent or effluent portion which is not a composite sample. The sample(s) shall be collected at the period(s) most representative of the discharge.
- 24. <u>Indirect Discharger</u> means a nondomestic discharger who discharges pollutants to a publicly owned treatment works or a privately owned treatment facility operated by another person.
- 25. <u>Industrial User</u> means those industries identified in the Standard Industrial Classification manual, Bureau of the Budget 1967, as amended and supplemented, under the category "Division D Manufacturing" and such other classes of significant waste producers as, by regulation, the Director deems appropriate.
- 26. MGD means million gallons per day.
- 27. Monthly Average means the arithmetic mean of all the composite or grab samples taken for the daily discharges collected in one month period. The monthly average for flow is the arithmetic mean of all flow measurements taken in a one month period.
- 28. New Discharger means a person, owning or operating any building, structure, facility, or installation:
  - a) From which there is or may be a discharge of pollutants;
  - b) That did not commence the discharge of pollutants prior to August 13, 1979, and which is not a new source; and
  - c) Which has never received a final effective NPDES permit for dischargers at that site.
- 29. NH3-N means the pollutant parameter ammonia, measured as nitrogen.
- 30. <u>Notifiable sanitary sewer overflow</u> means an overflow, spill, release or diversion of wastewater from a sanitary sewer system that:
  - a) Reaches a surface water of the State; or
  - b) May imminently and substantially endanger human health based on potential for public exposure including but not limited to close proximity to public or private water supply wells or in areas where human contact would be likely to occur.
- 31. <u>Permit application</u> means forms and additional information that is required by ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.08 and applicable permit fees.
- 32. <u>Point source</u> means "any discernible, confined and discrete conveyance, including but not limited to any pipe, channel, ditch, tunnel, conduit, well, discrete fissure, container, rolling stock, concentrated animal feeding operation, or vessel or other floating craft, . . . from which pollutants are or may be discharged." Section 502(14) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1362(14).
- 33. <u>Pollutant</u> includes for purposes of this permit, but is not limited to, those pollutants specified in <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(3) and those effluent characteristics specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.
- 34. <u>Privately Owned Treatment Works</u> means any devices or system which is used to treat wastes from any facility whose operator is not the operator of the treatment works, and which is not a "POTW".
- 35. <u>Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW)</u> means a wastewater collection and treatment facility owned by the State, municipality, regional entity composed of two or more municipalities, or another entity created by the State or local authority for the purpose of collecting and treating municipal wastewater.
- 36. Receiving Stream means the "waters" receiving a "discharge" from a "point source".
- 37. Severe property damage means substantial physical damage to property, damage to the treatment facilities which causes them to become inoperable, or substantial and permanent loss of natural resources which can reasonably be expected to occur in the absence of a bypass. Severe property damage does not mean economic loss caused by delays in production.
- 38. <u>Significant Source</u> means a source which discharges 0.025 MGD or more to a POTW or greater than five percent of the treatment work's capacity, or a source which is a primary industry as defined by the U.S. EPA or which discharges a priority or toxic pollutant.
- 39. TKN means the pollutant parameter Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen.
- 40. TON means the pollutant parameter Total Organic Nitrogen.
- 41. TRC means Total Residual Chlorine.

- 42. TSS means the pollutant parameter Total Suspended Solids.
- 43. 24HC means 24-hour composite sample, including any of the following:
  - a) The mixing of at least 8 equal volume samples collected at constant time intervals of not more than 2 hours over a period of 24 hours;
  - b) A sample collected over a consecutive 24-hour period using an automatic sampler composite to one sample. As a minimum, samples shall be collected hourly and each shall be no more than one twenty-fourth (1/24) of the total sample volume collected;
  - A sample collected over a consecutive 24-hour period using an automatic composite sampler composited proportional to flow.
- 44. <u>Upset</u> means an exceptional incident in which there is an unintentional and temporary noncompliance with technology-based permit discharge limitations because of factors beyond the reasonable control of the permittee. An upset does not include noncompliance to the extent caused by operational error, improperly designed treatment facilities, inadequate treatment facilities, lack of preventive maintenance, or careless or improper operation.
- 45. Waters means "[a]ll waters of any river, stream, watercourse, pond, lake, coastal, ground or surface water, wholly or partially within the state, natural or artificial. This does not include waters which are entirely confined and retained completely upon the property of a single individual, partnership or corporation unless such waters are used in interstate commerce." Code of Alabama 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(2). Waters "include all navigable waters" as defined in Section 502(7) of the FWPCA, 22 U.S.C. Section 1362(7), which are within the State of Alabama.
- 46. Week means the period beginning at twelve midnight Saturday and ending at twelve midnight the following Saturday.
- 47. Weekly (7-day and calendar week) Average is the arithmetic mean of all samples collected during a consecutive 7-day period or calendar week, whichever is applicable. The calendar week is defined as beginning on Sunday and ending on Saturday. Weekly averages shall be calculated for all calendar weeks with Saturdays in the month. If a calendar week overlaps two months (i.e., the Sunday is in one month and the Saturday in the following month), the weekly average calculated for the calendar week shall be included in the data for the month that contains the Saturday.

#### I. SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit or the application of any provision of this permit to any circumstance is held invalid, the application of such provision to other circumstances, and the remainder of this permit, shall not be affected thereby.

## PART IV: SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS

#### A. SLUDGE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

#### 1. Applicability

- a. Provisions of Provision IV.A. apply to a sewage sludge generated or treated in treatment works that is applied to agricultural or non-agricultural land, and that is otherwise distributed, marketed, disposed in landfills, land applied to the ground surface, or incinerated.
- b. Provisions of Provision IV.A. do not apply to:
  - (1) Sewage sludge generated or treated in a privately owned treatment works operated in conjunction with industrial manufacturing and processing facilities and which receive no domestic wastewater.
  - (2) Sewage sludge that is stored in surface impoundments located at the treatment works prior to ultimate disposal.

## 2. Submitting Information

- a. The permittee shall provide sludge inventory data to the Director as requested. These data may include, but are not limited to, sludge quantity and quality as well as other specific analyses required to comply with State and Federal laws regarding solid and hazardous waste disposal.
- b. The permittee shall give prior notice to the Director of at least 30 days of any change planned in the permittee's sludge disposal practices.

### 3. Reopener or Modification

- a. Upon review of information provided by the permittee in accordance with Provision IV.A.2. or, based upon the results of an on-site inspection, the permit shall be subject to modification to incorporate appropriate revised or additional requirements.
- b. If an improved "acceptable management practice" is identified or if a numerical limitation for a pollutant in sewage sludge promulgated under Section 405 of FWPCA is more stringent than the sludge pollutant limit or acceptable management practice in this permit, then this permit shall be modified or revoked and reissued to conform to requirements promulgated under Section 405. The Permittee shall comply with the revised limitations no later than the compliance deadline specified in applicable regulations as required by Section 405 of FWPCA.

## B. EFFLUENT TOXICITY TESTING REOPENER

Upon notification under Part II. G. of any newly introduced toxic industrial wastewaters, the Director may reopen the permit to include effluent toxicity limitations and testing requirements.

#### C. PLANT CLASSIFICATION

The Permittee shall report to the Director within 30 days of the effective date of this permit, the name, address and operator number of the certified wastewater operator in responsible charge of the facility. Unless specified elsewhere in this permit, this facility shall be classified in accordance with ADEM Admin. Code R. 335-10-1-.03.

#### D. SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW RESPONSE PLAN

#### 1. SSO Response Plan

Within 120 days of the effective date of this Permit, the Permittee shall develop a Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) Response Plan to establish timely and effective methods for responding to notifiable sanitary sewer overflows. The SSO Response Plan shall address each of the following:

## a. General Information

- (1) Approximate population of City/Town, if applicable
- (2) Approximate number of customers served by the Permittee
- (3) Identification of any subbasins designated by the Permittee, if applicable
- (4) Identification of estimated linear feet of sanitary sewers

(5) Number of Pump/Lift Stations in the collection system

#### b. Responsibility Information

- (1) The title(s) and contact information of key position(s) who will coordinate the SSO response, including information for a backup coordinator in the event that the primary SSO coordinator is unavailable. The SSO coordinator is the person responsible for assessing the SSO and initiating a series of response actions based on the type, severity, and destination of the SSO, except for routine SSOs for which the coordinator may preapprove written procedures. Routine SSOs are those for which the corrective action procedures are generally consistent.
- (2) The title(s), and contact information of key position(s) who will respond to SSOs, including information for backup responder(s) in the event the primary responder(s) are unavailable (i.e., position(s) who provide notification to the Department, the public, the county health department, and other affected entities such as public water systems; position(s) responsible for organizing crews for response; position(s) responsible for addressing public inquiries)

## c. Public Reporting of SSOs

- (1) Contact information for the public to report an SSO to the Permittee, during both normal and outside of normal business hours (e.g., telephone number, website, email address, etc.)
- (2) Information requested from the person reporting an SSO to assist the Permittee in identifying the SSO (e.g., date, time, location, contact information)
- (3) Procedures for communication of the SSO report to the appropriate positions for follow-up investigation and response, if necessary
- (4) Procedures to immediately notify the Department, the county health department, and other affected entities (such as public water systems) upon becoming aware of notifiable SSOs

#### d. Public Notification Methods for SSOs

- (1) A listing of methods that are feasible, as determined by the Permittee, for public notifications (e.g., flyers distributed to nearby residents; signs posted at the location of the SSO, where the SSO enters a water of the state, and/or at a central public location; signs posted at fishing piers, boat launches, parks, swimming waterbodies, etc.; website and/or social media notifications; local print or radio and broadcast media notifications; "opt in" email, text message, or automated phone message notifications)
  - (i) If signage is a feasible method for public notification, procedures for use and removal of signage (e.g., availability and maintenance of signs, appropriate duration of postings)
- (2) Minimum information to be included in public notifications (e.g., identification that an SSO has occurred, date, duration if known, estimated volume if known, location of the SSO by street address or other appropriate method, initial destination of the SSO)
- (3) Procedures developed by the Permittee for determining the appropriate public notification method(s) based upon the potential for public exposure to health risks associated with the SSO
- (4) Date of the SSO Response Plan, dates of all modifications and/or reviews, the title and signature of the reviewer(s) for each date and the signature of the responsible official or the appropriate designee.

#### 2. SSO Response Plan Implementation

Except as otherwise required by this Permit, the Permittee shall fully implement the SSO Response Plan as soon as practicable, but no later than 180 days after the effective date of this Permit.

#### 3. Department Review of the SSO Response Plan

- a. When requested by the Director or his designee, the Permittee shall make the SSO Response Plan available for review by the Department.
- b. Upon review, the Director or his designee may notify the Permittee that the SSO Response Plan is deficient and require modification of the Plan.
- c. Within thirty days of receipt of notification, or an alternate timeframe as approved by the Department, the Permittee shall modify any SSO Response Plan deficiency identified by the Director or his designee and shall certify to the Department that the modification has been made.

## 4. SSO Response Plan Administrative Procedures

- a. The Permittee shall maintain a copy of the SSO Response Plan at the permitted facility or an alternate location approved by the Department in writing and shall make it available for inspection by the Department.
- b. The Permittee shall make a copy of the SSO Response Plan available to the public upon written request within 30 days of such request. The Permittee may redact information which may present security issues, such as location of public water supplies, identification of specific details of vulnerabilities, employee information, etc.
- c. The Permittee shall provide training for any personnel required to implement the SSO Response Plan and shall retain at the facility documentation of such training. This documentation shall be available for inspection by the Department. Training shall be provided for existing personnel prior to the date by which implementation of the SSO Response Plan is required and for new personnel as soon as possible. Should significant revisions be made to the SSO Response Plan, training regarding the revisions shall be conducted as soon as possible.
- d. The Permittee shall complete a review and evaluation of the SSO Response Plan at least once every three years.

  Documentation of the SSO Response Plan review and evaluation shall be signed and dated by the responsible official or the appropriate designee as part of the SSO Response Plan.

## E. TOTAL RESIDUAL CHLORINE (TRC) REQUIREMENTS

- 1. If chlorine is not utilized for disinfection purposes, TRC monitoring under Part I of this Permit is not required. If TRC monitoring is not required (conditional monitoring), "\*9" or "NODI = 9" (if hard copy) should be reported on the DMR forms.
- 2. Testing for TRC shall be conducted according to either the amperometric titration method or the DPD colorimetric method as specified in Section 408(C) or (E), Standards Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater, 18th edition. If chlorine is not detected prior to actual discharge to the receiving stream using one of these methods (i.e., the analytical result is less than the detection level), the Permittee shall report on the DMR form "\*B", "NODI = B" (if hard copy), or "0". The Permittee shall then be considered to be in compliance with the daily maximum concentration limit for TRC.
- 3. This permit contains a maximum allowable TRC level in the effluent. The Permittee is responsible for determining the minimum TRC level needed in the chlorine contact chamber to comply with E.coli limits. The effluent shall be dechlorinated if necessary to meet the maximum allowable effluent TRC level.
- 4. The sample collection point for effluent TRC shall be at a point downstream of the chlorine contact chamber (downstream of dechlorination, if applicable). The exact location is to be approved by the Director.

#### NPDES PERMIT RATIONALE

NPDES Permit No:

AL0029700

Date: February 02, 2022

Permit Applicant:

U S Army Corps Of Engineers Tenn-Tom Waterway

5000 N. Frontage Rd Columbus, MS 39701

Location:

Cochrane Park

707 Tenn-Tom Park Road Aliceville, AL 35442

Draft Permit is:

Initial Issuance:

Reissuance due to expiration:

Х

Modification of existing permit: Revocation and Reissuance:

Basis for Limitations:

Water Quality Model:

CBOD<sub>5</sub>, NH<sub>3</sub>-N

Reissuance with no modification:

pH, TSS, TSS % Removal, E. Coli, TRC,

CBOD<sub>5</sub>, CBOD<sub>5</sub> % Removal, NH<sub>3</sub>- N

Instream calculation at 7Q10:

~1%

Toxicity based:

TRC

Secondary Treatment Levels:

CBOD<sub>5</sub> % Removal

Other (described below):

pH, E. Coli, TSS, TSS % Removal

Design Flow in Million Gallons per Day:

0.01 MGD

Major:

No

## Description of Discharge:

Feature ID	Description	Receiving Water	WBC	303(d)	TMDL
001	Effluent Discharge	Tombigbee River	Swimming and	No	No
		(Gainesville Lake)	Other Whole Body		
			Water-Contact		
			Sports (S), Fish and		
			Wildlife (F&W)		

#### Discussion:

This is a permit reissuance due to expiration. Limits for Five Day Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD<sub>5</sub>), Total Ammonia-Nitrogen (NH3-N), and were developed based on a Waste Load Allocation (WLA) model that was completed by ADEM's Water Quality Branch (WQB) on December 14, 2021. The monthly average limits for CBOD<sub>5</sub> and NH3-N are 25.0 mg/L and 20.0 mg/L, respectively.

The pH daily minimum and daily maximum limits of 6.0 to 9.0 S.U, respectively, were developed to be supportive of the water-use classification of the receiving stream. The daily maximum Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) limit of 1.0 mg/L is based on EPA's recommended water quality values and on the current Toxicity Rationale, which considers the available dilution in the receiving stream and should be protective of both acute and chronic Water Quality Criteria.

Monitoring for TRC is only applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes. If monitoring is not applicable during the monitoring period, enter "NODI=9" on the monthly DMR.

The imposed E. coli limits were determined based on the water-use classification of the receiving streams. Since the Tombigbee River (Gainesville Lake) is classified as Swimming/Fish & Wildlife, the most stringent limits of 126 col/100mL (monthly average) and 235 col/100mL (daily maximum) for the swimming classification are applicable year round.

The Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and TSS % removal limits of 90.0 mg/L monthly average and 65.0%, respectively, are based on the requirements of 40 CFR part 133.105 regarding equivalent to Secondary Treatment. A minimum percent removal limit of 85.0% is imposed for CBOD also in accordance with 40 CFR 133.102 regarding Secondary Treatment.

This permit requires the Permittee to monitor and report during the summer (April-October) the nutrient-related parameters of Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (TKN), Nitrate plus Nitrite Nitrogen (NO<sub>2</sub>+NO<sub>3</sub>-N) and Total Phosphorus (TP). Monitoring for these nutrient related parameters is imposed so that sufficient information will be available regarding the nutrient contribution from this point source, should it be necessary at some later time to impose nutrient limits on this discharge.

Because this is a minor facility (design capacity less than 1 MGD) treating only domestic wastewater with no industrial wastewater contributions, no potential toxicity concerns are anticipated and thus there is no need to impose chronic or acute bioassay testing under this permit.

The monitoring frequency for most parameters is once per month. The monitoring frequency of monitoring for NO<sub>2</sub>+NO<sub>3</sub>-N, TP, TKN are also once a month during the summer season (April – October). Flow is to be monitored instantaneously on sampling days.

The Tombigbee River (Gainesville Lake) is a Tier II stream and is not on the most recent 303(d) list and there are no TMDLs affecting this discharge.

ADEM Administrative Rule 335-6-10-.12 requires applicants for new or expanded discharges to Tier II waters demonstrate that the proposed discharge is necessary for important economic or social development in the area in which the waters are located. The application submitted by the facility is not for a new or expanded discharge to a Tier II water body, so the applicant is not required to demonstrate that the discharge is necessary for economic and social development.

Prepared by: Austin Dansby

#### TOXICITY AND DISINFECTION RATIONALE

Facility Name: Cochrane Park
NPDES Permit Number: AL0029700

Receiving Stream: Tombigbee River (Gainesville Lake)

Facility Design Flow (Qw): 0.010 MGD Receiving Stream 7Q10: 462,000 cfs 347.000 cfs Receiving Stream 1Q10: 734.00 cfs Winter Headwater Flow (WHF): Summer Temperature for CCC: 30 deg. Celsius Winter Temperature for CCC: 30 deg. (clsius Headwater Background NH3-N Level: 0.11 mg/l7.0 s.u. Receiving Stream pH:

Headwater Background FC Level (summer): N./A. (Only applicable for facilities with diffusers.)

(winter) N./A.

The Stream Dilution Ration (SDR) is calculated using the 7Q10 for all stream classifications.

Stream Dilution Ration (SDR) = 
$$\frac{Qw}{7010 + Qw} = 0.003\%$$

#### AMMONIA TOXICITY LIMITATIONS

Toxicity-based ammonia limits are calculated in accordance with the Ammonia Toxicity Protocol and the General Guidance for Writing Water Quality Based Toxicity Permits.

If the Limiting Dilution is less than 1%, the waterbody is considered stream-dominated and the CMC applies. If the Limiting Dilution is greater than 1%, the waterbody is considered effluent-dominated and the CCC applies.

Limiting Dilution = 
$$\frac{Q_{w}}{7Q_{10+}Q_{w}}$$

0.00%

Stream-Dominated, CMC Applies

Criterion Maximum Concentration (CMC):

CMC= $0.411/(1+10^{(7.204-pH)}) + 58.4/(1+10^{(pH-7.204)})$ 

Criterion Continuous Concentration (CCC):

 $CCC = [0.0577/(1+10^{(7.688-pH)}) + 2.487/(1+10^{(pH-7.688)})] * Min[2.85,1.45*10^{(0.028*(25-T))}]$ 

Allowable Summer Instream NH<sub>3</sub>-N:
Allowable Winter Instream NH<sub>3</sub>-N:

<u>CMC</u> 36.09 mg/l 36.09 mg/l CCC 2.18 mg/l #VALUE!

Summer NH<sub>3</sub>-N Toxicity Limit = —

[(Allowable Instream NH<sub>3</sub>-N) \*  $(7Q_{10} + Q_w)$ ] - [(Headwater NH<sub>3</sub>-N) \*  $(7Q_{10})$ ]

 $Q_w$ 

= 1074474.3 mg/l NH3-N at 7OI0

Winter NH<sub>3</sub>-N Toxicity Limit = 
$$\frac{[(Allowable Instream NH3-N) * (WHF + Qw)] - [(Headwater NH3-N) * (WHF)]}{Q_w}$$

$$= N./A.$$

The ammonia limits established in the permit will be the lesser of the DO-based ammonia limit (from the wasteload allocation model) or the toxicity limits calculated above.

Toxicity-based NH3-N limit 1074474.30 mg/l NH3-N N./A.

Summer: The DO based limit of 20.00 mg/l NH3-N applies.

Winter limits are not applicable.

#### TOXICITY TESTING REQUIREMENTS (REFERENCE: MUNICIPAL BRANCH TOXICITY PERMITTING STRATEGY)

The following factors trigger toxicity testing requirements:

- 1. Facility design flow is equal to or greater than 1.0 MGD (major facility).
- 2. There are significant industrial contributors (SID permits).

Acute toxicity testing is specified for A&I receiving streams, or for stream dilution ratios of 1% or less.

Chronic toxicity testing is specified for all other situations requiring toxicity testing.

This is a minor facility (Qw < 1.0 MGD) with no SID permits. No toxicity testing is required.

Instream Waste Concentration (IWC) = 
$$\frac{Qw}{1Q10 + Qw}$$
 = 0.004% Note: This number will be rounded up for toxicity testing purposes.

#### **DISINFECTION REQUIREMENTS**

Bacteria limits are required, and will be the water quality limit for the receiving stream, except where diffusers are used the limit may be adjusted for the dilution provided by the diffuser.

See the attached Disinfection Guidance for applicable stream standards.

(Non-coastal limits apply)

Applicable Stream Classification: Swimming, Fish & Wildlife

Disinfection Type: Chlorination

Limit calculation method: Limits based on meeting stream standards at the point of discharge.

	Stream Standard	Effluent Limit
	(colonies/100ml)	(colonies/100ml)
E. Coli (applies to Non-coastal and Shellfish Harvesting Coastal)		
Monthly limit as monthly average (November through April):	126	126
Monthly limit as monthly average (May through October):	126	126
Daily Max (November through April):	235	235
Daily Max (May through October):	235	235
Enterococci (applies to Coastal)		
Monthly limit as geometric mean (November through April):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Monthly limit as geometric mean (May through October):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Daily Max (November through April):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Daily Max (May through October):	Not applicable	Not applicable

#### MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE CHLORINATION LIMITS

Toxicity-based chlorine limits are calculated in accordance with the General Guidance for Writing Water Quality Based Toxicity Permits.

Chlorine has been shown to be acutely toxic at 0.019 mg/l and chronically toxic at 0.011 mg/l.

Maximum allowable TRC in effluent: 328.469 mg/l (chronic) (0.011)/(SDR)

Maximum allowable TRC in effluent: 567.355 mg/l (acute) (0.019)/(SDR)

NOTE: A maximum chlorine limit will be imposed such that the instream concentration will not exceed acutely toxic concentrations in A & I streams and chronically toxic concentrations in all other streams, but may not exceed 1.0 mg/l.

Prepared By: Austin Dansby Date: 2/3/2022

PAGE 2/2

## Waste Load Allocation Summary

Page 1

Request Number: REQUEST INFORMATION 3790 From: Michael Simmons In Branch/Section Municipal **Date Submitted** 4/20/2021 **Date Required** 5/20/2021 FUND Code 605 Date Permit application received by NPDES program 4/10/2021 Receiving Waterbody Tombique River (Gainesville Lake) Previous Stream Name **Facility Name** Cochrane Park (Name of Discharger-WQ will use to file) Previous Discharger Name (decimal degrees) **Outfall Latitude** 33.078300 River Basin Tombigbee Outfall Longitude -88.261830 (decimal degrees) \*County **Pickens** Permit Number AL0029700 Permit Type Permit Reissuance Permit Status Active MUNICIPAL Type of Discharger Do other discharges exist that may impact the model? ✓ Yes □ No If yes, impacting Aliceville West Lagoon Impacting AL0056332 dischargers dischargers permit names. numbers. Existing Discharge Design Flow 0.01 MGD Note: The flow rates given should be those requested for modeling. Proposed Discharge Design Flow MGD Comments included Information Year File Was Created **KDP** Verified By Yes **√** No Response ID Number 1832 Lat/Long Method **GPS** 12 Digit HUC Code 031601060505 Use Classification S/F&W Site Visit Completed? No Yes 7/8/2021 **Date of Site Visit** Date of WLA Response 12/17/2021 Waterbody Impaired? Yes No **V** Approved TMDL? □ Yes No Antidegradation Yes ✓ No Waterbody Tier Level Tier II Use Support Category Approval Date of TMDL Waste Load Allocation Information Miles Modeled Reach Length 39 Date of Allocation 12/14/2021 Name of Model Used QUAL2E Allocation Type Annual Type of Model Used Model Completed by Desk-top Keosha Powell Allocation Developed by Water Quality Branch

 !	Waste L	oad All	ocatio	n Sum	mary		Page 2
	Convent	ional Paramete	rs		Other Pa	rameters	
Annual Effluent	Qw MG	D Qw	MGD	Qwj	MGD	.Qw	MGD
Limits	Season	Season		Season	_;	Season	
Qw 0.01 MGD	From	From		From.	_ ;	From	
CBOD5 25 mg/L	hrough	Through	<del></del>	Through		Through	
	BOD5	CBOD5		TP		TP	
TKN N	H3-N	NH3-N		TN		TN	
D.O.	TKN	TKN	,	TSS		TSS	
	D.O.	D.O.			1	in a comment of the comme	_
"Monitor Only" Parar	meters for Efflue	nt: Paran	neter F	requency	Parar	neter	Frequency
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	TP		ly(Apr-Oct)	DO	Mon	
		NO2+NO3-N	Month	ly(Apr-Oct)	<u> </u>	:	
		TKN	р.	ly(Apr-Oct)	) 		
					J	21-	
Water Qua	ality Charact	eristics Im	mediate	ly Upstre	am of l	Dischar	ge
Paran	neter	Summer	1.		Winter	11.5. 1.5.1. 1.5.2	
	BODU	4.63 mg/l			mg/l	7	
	NH3-N	0.11   mg/l	-	<u> </u>	mg/l	]	
Tempe	räture	30 °C			°C	]	
	рH	7 su		<u> </u>	su	]	
<u> </u>	Hydrology	at Discharge L	ocation				
Drainage Area	Drainage /	Area 5934	sq mi	. M	ethod Use	d to Calcu	late
Qualifier	Stream 7	Q10 462	cfs	ADEM	Estimate v	v/USGS Ga	ige Data
Exact	Stream 1	Q10 347	cfs	ADEM	Estimate v	w/USGS G	age Data
	Stream	7Q2 734	cfs	ADEM	Estimate v	w/USGS G	age Data
	Origain	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		3			age batta (

Comments and/or Notations

# ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (ADEM) NPDES INDIVIDUAL PERMIT APPLICATION

# SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FOR PUBLICLY-OWNED TREATMENT WORKS (POTW), OTHER TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE (TWTDS), AND PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY TREATMENT PLANTS

Instructions: This form should be used to submit the required supplementary information for an application for an NPDES individual permit for Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW) and other Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage (TWTDS). The completed application REGINATED the dot ADEM in duplicate. If insufficient space is available to address any item, please continue on an attached sheet of paper. Please mark "N/A" in the appropriate box when an item is not applicable to the applicant. Please type or print legibly in blue or black ink. Mail the completed application to:

FEB 0 2 2022

ADEM-Water Division Municipal Section P O Box 301463 Montgomery, AJ, 36130-146

MUNICIPAL SECTION

		P O Box 301463 Montgomery, AL 36130-1463	MONIOFAL BEQUIDIN
_	P	URPOSE OF THIS APPLICAT	TON
Initia	l Permit Application for New Facility*	☐ Initial Permit Application	for Existing Facility*
	<del>-</del>	Reissuance of Existing	Permit
Revo	ocation & Reissuance of Existing Permit		in the ADEM's Electronic Environmental (E2) Reporting must be electronically submit reports as required.
CTION	NA - GENERAL INFORMATION		
Fac	cility Name: Cochrane Park		Facility County: Pickens
a.	Operator Name: R&D Maintenance		
b.	Is the operator identified in A.1.a, the own	er of the facility?   Yes	⊠No
	If No, provide the following information:		
	Operator Name: R&D Maintenance	<del></del>	
	Operator Address (Street or PO Box): 360	0 West Plymouth Road	
	City: Columbus	Mississippi	Zip: <u>39701</u>
	Phone Number: 662-328-0101	Email Address: joe.r.wrig	ht@usace.army.mil
	Operator Status:		
	<u> </u>	Public-other (please specif	fv)·
	_ <del>_</del> _ <del></del>		(y):
	Describe the operator's scope of responsi	bility for the facility:	
	Corps owns system. Operations are carried of	out by maintenance contractor.	
c.	Name of Permittee* if different than Opera	tor; U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	Tenn-Tom Waterway
	*Permittee will be responsible for complian	nce with the conditions of the p	ermit
NP	DES Permit Number: AL 0029700	(Not a	applicable if initial permit application)
Fac	cility Location (Front Gate): Latitude: 33.0787	771 (33 4' 43,053")	Longitude: -88.266115 (-88 15' 58.0134')
Res	sponsible Official (as described on last page	e of this application):	
Nar	me and Title: Justin V. Murphree Operations Pr	oject Manager	
Add	dress: 5000 N. Frontage Road		
City	: Columbus	State: MS	Zip: <u>39701</u>
Pho	one Number: 662-245-5500	Email Address: justin.v.M	urphree@usace.army.mil
	CTION Fac a. b.  CANP Fac Nar Add City	Initial Permit Application for New Facility* Modification of Existing Permit Revocation & Reissuance of Existing Permit  CTION A – GENERAL INFORMATION  Facility Name; Cochrane Park  a. Operator Name; R&D Maintenance  b. Is the operator identified in A.1.a, the own If No, provide the following information: Operator Name: R&D Maintenance Operator Address (Street or PO Box); 3600 City: Columbus  Phone Number: 662-328-0101 Operator Status:  Public-federal Public-state Private Other (please specify Describe the operator's scope of responsi Corps owns system. Operations are carried of  c. Name of Permittee* if different than Opera *Permittee will be responsible for compliant NPDES Permit Number: AL 0029700  Facility Location (Front Gate): Latitude: 33.0787 Responsible Official (as described on last page	Initial Permit Application for New Facility*  Modification of Existing Permit  Revocation & Reissuance of Existing Permit  Reissuance of Existing Reissuance of Existing Permit  Revocation & Reissuance of Existing Permit  Reissuance of Existing Reissuance of Existing Permit  An application for participation submitted to allow permittee to Detaclity Permittee to CTION A – GENERAL INFORMATION  Facility Name; Cochrane Park  A. application for participation submitted to allow permittee to Detaclity?  Permit Name revolution information:  Allous Seption Se

5.	Designated Facility/DMR Contact:					
	Name: Timothy W. Justis		Title: Environ	mental C	ompliance Coordinator	
	Phone Number: 662-245-5492	Emai	I Address: timothy	/.w.justis@	@usace.army.mil	
6.	Designated Emergency Contact:					
	Name: William Campbell		Title: Park Ma	anager		
	Phone Number: 662-574-7318	Emai	l Address: william	.j.campbe	ell@usace.army.mil	
7.	Please complete this section if the responsible official not listed in A.4		entity is a Prop	orietorsh	ip or Limited Liabili	ty Company (LLC) with a
	Name:		Title:			
	Address:					
	City:	Stat	te:	_	Zip:	
	Phone Number:	Emai	I Address:			
8.	Identify all Administrative Complai concerning water pollution or other (attach additional sheets if necessa	permit violations, if any				
	Facility Name	<u>Permit</u> <u>Number</u>		Type of		<u>Date of Action</u>
	CTION B - WASTEWATER DISCHA					
1.	Attach a process flow schematic of t	· _	_		·	ample collection locations
2.	Do you share an outfall with another For each shared outfall, provide the	<del></del>	No (If no, continu	ue to B.3	3)	
	Annlicante	her Permittee/Facility	NPDES Permit No			ample collected pplicant?
3.	Do you have, or plan to have, autom	natic sampling equipmer	nt or continuous v	wastewa	ter flow metering eq	uipment at this facility?
	Current:	Flow Metering	Yes	⊠ No	□ N/A	
		Sampling Equipme	<del></del>	⊠ No	□ N/A	
	Planned	<ul> <li>Flow Metering Sampling Equipm</li> </ul>	<del></del>	⊠ No ⊠ No	□ N/A □ N/A	
	If so, please attach a schematic dia describe the equipment below:		-		_	this equipment and
			•			-

				•	
ECTION C - WASTE STORAGE A	ND DISPOSAL INFORMATION				
ate, either directly or indirectly via stribution systems that are located a	for the storage of solids or liquids that have any pastorm sewer, municipal sewer, municipal was at or operated by the subject existing or proposed vide a map or detailed narrative description of	tewater treatme NPDES- permitte	nt plants, c ed facility. In	or other on dicate the	ollection e location
Description o	of Waste	Description of St	orage Locat	ion	
			•	<u> </u>	
				•	
ndicate any wastes disposed at a	n off-site treatment facility and any wastes tha	at are disposed	o <b>n-site</b>		
ECTION D - INDUSTRIAL INDIRE	CT DISCHARGE CONTRIBUTORS				
List the existing and proposed incother sheets if necessary)	dustrial source wastewater contributions to the m	unicipal wastewa	ter treatmer	nt system	(Attach
. Company Name	Description of Industrial Wastewater	Existing or Proposed	Flow (MGD)		ct to SID rmit?
· n/a	n/a	0	0	Yes	■No
			_	<u> </u>	□No
				Yes	
				Yes	-
					No
	•			Yes	□No
				Yes Yes	□No
				☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□No □No □No
				☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□No □No □No
				☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□No □No □No

SE	CTION E - COASTAL ZONE INFORMATION		
	he discharge(s) located within the 10-foot elevation contour and within the limits of Mobile or Baldwin County? es, complete items E.1 – E.12 below:	☐ Yes	⊠ No
		<u>Yes</u>	<u>No</u>
1.	Does the project require new construction?		
2.	Will the project be a source of new air emissions?		
3.	Does the project involve dredging and/or filling of a wetland area or water way?		
	If Yes, has the Corps of Engineers (COE) permit been received?  COE Project No		
4.	Does the project involve wetlands and/or submersed grassbeds?		
5.	Are oyster reefs located near the project site?		
	If Yes, include a map showing project and discharge location with respect to oyster reefs		
6.	Does the project involve the site developement, construction and operation of an energy facility as defined in ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-8-102(bb)?		
7.	Does the project involve mitigation of shoreline or coastal area erosion?		
8.	Does the project involve construction on beaches or dune areas?		
9.	Will the project interfere with public access to coastal waters?		
10.	Does the project lie within the 100-year floodplain?		
11.	Does the project involve the registration, sale, use, or application of pesticides?		
12.	Does the project propose or require construction of a new well or to alter an existing groundwater well to pump more than 50 gallons per day (GPD)?		
	If yes, has the applicable permit for groundwater recovery or for groundwater well installation been obtained?		
SE	CTION F – ANTI-DEGRADATION EVALUATION		
pro furt	accordance with 40 CFR §131.12 and the ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-6-1004 for anti-degradation, the following by ided, if applicable. It is the applicant's responsibility to demonstrate the social and economic importance of the ther information is required to make this demonstration, attach additional sheets to the application.  Is this a new or increased discharge that began after April 3, 1991?		
	If yes, complete F.2 below. If no, go to Section G.		
	Has an Anti-Degradation Analysis been previously conducted and submitted to the Department for the new or referenced in F.1? ☐ Yes ☐ No	increased	d discharge
	If yes, do not complete this section.		
	If no and the discharge is to a Tier II waterbody as defined in ADEM Admin. Code r. 335-6-1012(4), complet ADEM Form 311-Alternatives Analysis, and either ADEM Form 312 or ADEM Form 313- Calculation of Total An (Public-Sector or Private-Sector Projects, whichever is applicable). ADEM Form 312 or ADEM Form 313, will must be provided for <a href="mailto:each_treatment">each_treatment</a> discharge alternative considered technically viable. ADEM forms Department's website at <a href="http://adem.alabama.gov/DeptForms/">http://adem.alabama.gov/DeptForms/</a> .	nualized hichever	Project Costs is applicable,
	Information required for new or increased discharges to high quality waters:		
	A. What environmental or public health problem will the discharger be correcting?		

ا .د	How much will the discharger be increasing employment (at its existing facility or as the result of locating a new facility)?
L C. I	How much reduction in employment will the discharger be avoiding?
D. }	How much additional state or local taxes will the discharger be paying?
E. 1	What public service to the community will the discharger be providing?
-	
F. \	What economic or social benefit will the discharger be providing to the community?
•	
OITC	N G ~ EPA Application Forms
TDS	cants must submit certain EPA permit application forms. More than one application form may be required from a POTW or othors on the number and types of discharges or outfalls. The EPA application forms are found on the Department's websi adem.alabama.gov/programs/water/waterforms.cnt. The EPA application forms must be submitted in duplicate as follows:
1.	Applicants for new or existing discharges of sanitary wastewater from Publicly-Owned Treatment Works (POTW) and Other Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage (TWTDS) must submit Form 2A. If the facility design capacity is equal to or greater than 1 MGD, Form 2F is also required.
2.	Applicants for new or existing land application of sanitary wastewater must submit Form 2A and Form 2F.
3.	Applicants for new and existing discharges of process wastewater from water treatment facilities (i.e. public water supply treatment plants) must submit Form 1 and Form 2C.
4.	Applicants that generate sewage sludge, derive a material from sewage sludge, or dispose of sewage sludge must submit Pa 2 of Form 2S.
STIC	N H- ENGINEERING REPORT/BMP PLAN REQUIREMENTS

#### SECTION I- RECEIVING WATERS Outfall No. Receiving Water(s) 303(d) Segment? Included in TMDL?\* 001 Tennessee-Tombigbee Waterway ☐ Yes ■No ☐ Yes ■No ☐ Yes $\square$ No $\square$ No ☐ Yes ☐ Yes Пио □No Yes

- (1) Justification for the requested Compliance Schedule (e.g. time for design and installation of control equipment, etc.);
- (2) Monitoring results for the pollutant(s) of concern which have not previously been submitted to the Department (sample collection dates, analytical results (mass and concentration), methods utilized, MDL/ML, etc. should be submitted as available);
- (3) Requested interim limitations, if applicable;
- (4) Date of final compliance with the TMDL limitations; and,
- (5) Any other additional information available to support requested compliance schedule.

#### SECTION J - APPLICATION CERTIFICATION

The information contained in this form must be certified by a responsible official as defined in ADEM Administrative Code r. 335-6-6-.09 "signatories to permit applications and reports" (see below).

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

MURPH Signature of Responsible Official: 123078	HREE.JUSTIN.V. Digitally signed by MURPHREE.JUSTIN.V.1230784201 Date: 2021.03.03 11:00:05 -06:00 [	Date Signed: 03March2021								
Name: Justin V. Murphree	Title: Operations Mar	nager								
f the Responsible Official signing this application is <u>not</u> identified in Section A.4 or A.7, provide the following information:										
Mailing Address:										
City:	State:	Zip:								
Phone Number:	Email Address:									

## 335-6-6-.09 SIGNATORIES TO PERMIT APPLICATIONS AND REPORTS.

- (1) The application for an NPDES permit shall be signed by a responsible official, as indicated below:
  - (a) In the case of a corporation, by a principal executive officer of at least the level of vice president, or a manager assigned or delegated in accordance with corporate procedures, with such delegation submitted in writing if required by the Department, who is responsible for manufacturing, production, or operating facilities and is authorized to make management decisions which govern the operation of the regulated facility;
  - (b) In the case of a partnership, by a general partner;
  - (c) In the case of a sole proprietorship, by the proprietor; or
  - (d) In the case of a municipal, state, federal, or other public entity, by either a principal executive officer, or ranking elected official.

<sup>\*</sup>If a TMDL Compliance Schedule is requested, the following should be attached as supporting documentation:

### SECTION I- RECEIVING WATERS Outfall No. Receiving Water(s) 303(d) Segment? Included in TMDL?\* 001 Tennessee-Tombigbee Waterway ☐ Yes ■No ☐ Yes **■**No ☐ Yes □No ☐ Yes □No Пио ☐ Yes □No Yes \*If a TMDL Compliance Schedule is requested, the following should be attached as supporting documentation: (1) Justification for the requested Compliance Schedule (e.g. time for design and installation of control equipment, etc.): (2) Monitoring results for the pollutant(s) of concern which have not previously been submitted to the Department (sample collection dates, analytical results (mass and concentration), methods utilized, MDL/ML, etc. should be submitted as available); (3) Requested interim limitations, if applicable: (4) Date of final compliance with the TMDL limitations; and, (5) Any other additional information available to support requested compliance schedule. SECTION J - APPLICATION CERTIFICATION The information contained in this form must be certified by a responsible official as defined in ADEM Administrative Code r. 335-6-6-.09 "signatories to permit applications and reports" (see below). "I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations." MURPHREE.JUSTIN.V. Digitally signed by // MURPHREE.JUSTIN.V.1230784201 Signature of Responsible Official: .1230784201 Dale; 2021.03,03 11,00:05 -06'00' Date Signed: 03March2021 Name: Justin V. Murphree Title: Operations Manager If the Responsible Official signing this application is <u>not</u> identified in Section A.4 or A.7, provide the following information: Mailing Address: State:\_ City:\_\_ Zip: Phone Number: Email Address:

#### 335-6-6-.09 SIGNATORIES TO PERMIT APPLICATIONS AND REPORTS.

- (1) The application for an NPDES permit shall be signed by a responsible official, as indicated below:
  - (a) In the case of a corporation, by a principal executive officer of at least the level of vice president, or a manager assigned or delegated in accordance with corporate procedures, with such delegation submitted in writing if required by the Department, who is responsible for manufacturing, production, or operating facilities and is authorized to make management decisions which govern the operation of the regulated facility;
  - (b) In the case of a partnership, by a general partner;
  - (c) In the case of a sole proprietorship, by the proprietor; or
  - (d) In the case of a municipal, state, federal, or other public entity, by either a principal executive officer, or ranking elected official.

Form Approved 03/05/19 EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number Facility Name OMB No. 2040-0004 AL0029700 Cochrane Park U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Form Application for NPDES Permit to Discharge Wastewater RECEIVED **€EPA** 2A **NPDES** NEW AND EXISTING PUBLICLY OWNED TREATMENT WORKS SECTION 1. BASIC APPLICATION INFORMATION FOR ALL APPLICANTS (40 CFR 122.21(j)(1) and (9)) MUNICIPAL SECTION 1.1 Facility name Cochrane Park Mailing address (street or P.O. box) 5000 N. Frontage Rd. State ZIP code City or town Facility Information MS 39701 Columbus Title Phone number Email address Contact name (first and last) Environmental Compliance Co (662) 245-5492 timothy.w.justis@usace.army. Timothy Justis ☐ Same as mailing address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) 707 Tenn-Tom Park Road City or town ZIP code State Aliceville ΑL 35442 1.2 Is this application for a facility that has yet to commence discharge? Yes → See instructions on data submission No  $\square$ requirements for new dischargers. 1.3 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? No → SKIP to Item 1.4.  $\square$ Yes Applicant name U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Tenn-Tom Waterway Applicant address (street or P.O. box) Applicant Information 5000 N. Frontage Road State ZIP code City or town 39701 MS Columbus Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Justin Murphree Operations Project Manager (662) 245-5509 justin.v.murphree@usace.arm 1.4 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.)  $\square$ Owner Operator Both 1.5 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant  $\overline{\mathsf{V}}$ Applicant (they are one and the same) Indicate below any existing environmental permits. (Check all that apply and print or type the corresponding permit 1.6 Existing Environmental Permits number for each.) **Existing Environmental Permits** RCRA (hazardous waste) UIC (underground injection  $\square$ NPDES (discharges to surface control) water) AL0029700 NESHAPs (CAA) PSD (air emissions) П Nonattainment program (CAA) Dredge or fill (CWA Section Ocean dumping (MPRSA)  $\Box$ Other (specify) 404)

EPA Identification Number		N	DES Permit Nur	ermit Number - Facility Name				Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004				
				AL0029700		, Co	chrane Par	k			OIVID IN	0. 2040-0004
	1.7	Provide the c	ollection s	ystem informa	ation reques	ted below for t	he treatme	nt works.				
		Municipalit Served	y Po	opulation Served		Collection Sys (indicate per	stem Type centage)			41 42 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	ership Sta	Physik Landaka
erticolor Territorio		Ct Don	k 600 N	Anv		% separate sanit				Own		Maintain
8		Cochrane Par Campground	K.   600 P	/IdX.		% combined stor Jnknown	m and sanit	ary sewer		Own Own		Maintain Maintain
Se		Campground			_	% separate sanit	arv sewer		1=	Own		Maintain
<u>&amp;</u>			ľ			% combined stor		ary sewer		Own		Maintain
			}			Unknown		,		Own		Maintain
8						% separate sanit				Own		Maintain
밀						% combined stor	rm and sanit	ary sewer		Own		Maintain
						Unknown			무	Own Own		Maintain Maintain
, je			.			% separate sänit % combined stor		ant couter		Own		Maintain
8						% combined stor Unknown	iii and sain	miy sewei		Own		Maintain
Collection System and Population Served		Total Population	் 600 r	nax.		O III a Io						
8		Served	Separate Sanitary Sewer System								ned Storn	
		Total percen	tage of or	ah tupa af	Table to	to to the second		<u>.*</u>		Sai	nitary Sew	
		sewer line (i		cii type or				100 %				%
	1.8 Is the treatment works located in Indian Country?											
Indian Country		Yes				·	No					
an	1.9	Does the fac	cility discha	rge to a recei	iving water t	hat flows throu		Country?				
2		☐ Yes					No			•		Anniaras da englituda (ila
and the second s	1.10	Provide des	ign <i>and</i> ac	tual flow rates	in the design	gnated spaces.				Des	gn Flow R	ate
Taller all his con-		1										0.01 mgd
3			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	all the first of	Annua	Average Flov	v Rates (A	ctual)				
Act			vo Years A	lgo mana		Last Y		(i) (i)			This Year	3. 1
Design and Actual Flow Rates			LIA	0.005 mgd	5 10 FB 7-30 39	3 440	0.00	o6 mgd			C	0.0004 mgd
<u> </u>			·£	ASP &		um Daily Flov	v Rates (A	ctual)	÷ 69	, is not		e and a sector
å		Ty	vo Years A	\go		Last Y	ear		This Year			. 77 10 10 10 10
			, .,	0.01 mgd			0.0	oe mgd			(	0.0004 mgd
dr. da edia	1.11	Provide the	total numb	er of effluent	discharge p	oints to waters	of the Uni	ted States	by typ	e.		
		5 7 25 7	SP 1691 jul.	Tot	al Number	of Effluent Di	scharge P	oints by T	ype	ngyje,at		
Discharge Points by Type	Treated Effluent Untreated			Effluent	Combined Overflo	5 1 Distribution 1	Вур	asses		Eme	tructed rgency rflows	
) <u>I</u>												

RECEIVED

FEB 0 4 2022

MUNICIPAL SECTION

ÉPA	Identificati	ion Number		Permit Number 0029700		c	Facility Name Cochrane Park			Form Approv OMB No	ed 03/05/19 . 2040-0004
	Outfall	s Other Than t	o Waters of the	United State	eis .				J.,		
	1.12	Does the POT discharge to w		astewater to b	asins, pond				nts that	do not have outle	ts for
*	4.40	Yes			<b>✓</b>		SKIP to Item		on in the	s table below	`.
4.15.	1.13	Provide the to	cation of each s	urrace impour	nament and	nt Local	ited discharge in	iromau iroe Da	on in the ita	e table below.	
		3+	Location	ounded in	Avera Disch	ge Dail	y Volume o Surface		Contiñ	Continuous or Intermittent (check one)	
							gpd		Continu Intermit	itent	
; .							gpd		Continu Intermit		
s ·							gpď		Continu Intermit		
etho	<b>1</b> .14	l	applied to land?	?	_						
2		☐ Yes			<u> </u>		→ SKIP to Item	1.16.			
šod	1.15	Provide the la	nd application s				below. Ind Discharge I	)ata		A Charles	
Ouffalls and Other Discharge or Disposal Methods		Loci	ation		Size ,	· 41 .	Average Da Appl	ily Volu	ıme	Continuou Intermitt (check o	ent
Discha						acres			gpd	☐ Continuou ☐ Intermitten	nt
Other						acres			gpd	☐ Continuou ☐ Intermitten	nt
sand					<del></del>	acres			gpd	☐ Continuou ☐ Intermitter	
) Duffall	1.16	Is effluent trai	nsported to anot	her facility for	treatment p		ischarge? → SKIP to Iter	m 1.21.			
	1.17	Describe the	means by which	the effluent is	s transporte	ed (e.g.,	tank truck, pipe)	•			
1.18 Is the effluent transported by a party other than the applicant?  ☐ Yes ☐ No → SKIP							→ SKIP to Item	1.20.			
et <sub>al</sub> des	1.19	Provide inforr	natio <u>n on the tra</u>	nsporter belo						25, 25, 25g	
4	Entity name				Tra	insport		- /	1 an D O	havi	
- 41 //							Mailing address	s (stree	t or P.O	. DOX)	
	City and lawn						State			ZIP code	
ì		Contact name	e (first and last)				Title				
		Phone number	er				Email address				

EPA	idenulica	uon Number	INI	AL0029700 AL0029700			-acility Name ochrane Park		Form Approved 03/05/1 OMB No. 2040-000		
	1.20	In the table bek						and a	average daily flow rate of the		
13 "		receiving recoincy	<u>.</u>		Receivin	g Faci	lity Data			_	
ned		Facility name				ı	Mailing address (stree	t or F	P.O. box)		
ontin		City or town				1	State		ZIP code	_	
ods C		Contact name (	first and la	ast)		1	Title				
Metho		Phone number				E	Email address				
posal		NPDES numbe	r of receiv	ing facility (if	any) 🗆 None		Average daily flow rate	<del></del>	mgd	_	
ge or Dis	1.21	have outlets to					lready mentioned in Items 1.14 through 1.21 that do not percolation, underground injection)?				
char		☐ Yes			<b></b> ✓	_	→ SKIP to Item 1.23.				
rDis	1.22	Provide informa	ation in the	table below	on these other disp Information on O				\$1.7 _ 1 B _ 1 B 1 B 1 B 1		
Outfalls and Other Discharge or Disposal Methods Continued		Disposal Method Description		ocation of Size of posal Site Disposal Site			Annual Average Daily Discharge Volume	C	Continuous or Intermittent (check one)	_	
vutfalls				•		acres	gpd	☐ Continuous ☐ Intermittent		_	
			;			acres	gpd		Continuous Intermittent		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						acres	gpd		Continuous Intermittent		
Variance Requests	1.23	Consult with yo	ur NPDES jes into ma 301(h))		authorized at 40 CFR information needs to quality related effluen (2))	be si	•				
3 - 3 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	1.24	the responsibilit			pects (related to wa			uent	quality) of the treatment work	 S	
	1.25	✓ Yes  Provide location	and cont	tact informatio	n for each contract		→ SKIP to Section 2.  n addition to a description of the contractor's operational				
		and maintenand			Contract			i ghi e i he	· ·		
Tur is entire				Cor	ntractor 1	37 11110	Contractor 2		Contractor 3	7.	
ation		Contractor nam		R&D Mainte							
Contractor Information		Mailing address (street or P.O. t	 3	3600 W. Plyi	mouth Road				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	
actor		City, state, and code		Columbus, A	/IS 39701						
Contr		Contact name ( last)	first and	Ritchie Wrig	ht				•		
		Phone number		(662) 328-01	l01	_					
		Email address		Joe.W.Wrigh	nt@usace.army.mil						
		Operational and maintenance responsibilities contractor		Maintenanc sampling	e, repair, grab						

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number Facility Name Form Approved 03/05/19
AL0029700 Cochrane Park OMB No. 2040-0004

SECTIO	N.2. AD	DITIONAL INFORMA	TION (40 CFR 122	.21(j)(1) and (	2j))	7			± g				
7		s to Waters of the U	<del>,</del> -				-						
gn Fl													
Design Flow		☐ Yes		V	No → S	KIP to Se	ction 3.						
по	2.2		ent works' current av	erage daily vo	lume of i	nflow	Average D	ally Volume of Inflov	and Infiltration				
trati		and infiltration.							gpd				
Infi		Indicate the steps t	he facility is taking to	minimize infl	ow and ir	nfiltration.			_				
r and		Unknown. Inflow b	y force main from lif	ft station and f	flow inte	rmittent.							
Inflow and Infiltration													
-	2.3	Have you attached	a topographic map t	to this applicat	ion that o	ontains al	I the requir	ed information2 (Se	e instructions for				
raph Ip	2.0	specific requiremen		to tino applicat	ion that (	ontains a	i the requir	ed information: (ee	c moducions for				
Topográphic Map					NI.								
	- 0.4	✓ Yes	n "	<u></u>	No	1. (1	<del></del>						
Have you attached a process flow diagram or schematic to this application that contains all the required information (See instructions for specific requirements.)													
Flow Diagram		` Yes		´ 🗆	No								
	2.5	2.5 Are improvements to the facility scheduled?											
		Yes ✓ No → SKIP to Section 3.											
		Briefly list and desc	cribe the scheduled i	mprovements									
ition		-	and domodatod ,	inprovomonio.	1								
enta		1.											
plen	2.												
ef fi								_	_				
ules		3.											
hedi		4.											
) S pc													
ts ar	2.6	Provide scheduled	or actual dates of co	impletion for ir I or Actual Da	_		ı for İmpro	vemonts					
J. Hen		Scheduled	Affected	Begin			nd	Begin	Attainment of				
rove		Improvement	Outfalls (list outfall	Construc	tion	Consti	ruction	Discharge	Operational Level				
<u>E</u>		(from above)	number)	(MM/DD/Y	YYY)	(MM/DE	OMYYY) -	(MM/DD/YYYY)	(MM/DD/YYYY)				
Juled		1.											
Scheduled Improvements and Schedules of Implementation	1	2.											
		3.				_	-	_					
er pris		4.		,									
	2.7	Have appropriate p	ermits/clearances co	ncerning othe	er federal	/state requ	irements b	een obtained? Brief	ly explain your				
regularity of the second		response.		No			<b></b>	None required o	or applicable				
A Comp	·												
		Explanation:											

			-
EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Form Approved 03/05/19
	AL0029700	Cochrane Park	OMB No. 2040-0004

SECTIO	N 3. INF	ORMÁTION ON EFFLUENT D	ISCHARGE	S (40 CFR 1	22.21(j)	(3) to (5	))						
	3.1	Provide the following information	- 3	<del> </del>			-3.5			E. 1944			
1.		,	- Outraii N	lumber <u>00</u>	,	Qut	fall Numb	er	Outfall Num	per			
		State	Α	Mabama									
falls		County		Pickens									
Description of Quitalls		City or town	С										
ption		Distance from shore		0.00	ft.			ft.		ft,			
)escri		Depth below surface		3.00	ft.	_		ft.		ft.			
		Average daily flow rate		0.00	mgd			mgd		mgd			
`. r J La		Latitude	33°	4' 42.2"		<b>o</b>	,	"	0 ,	"			
		Longitude	-88° 1	5 41.1"		0	,	"	0 /	"			
	3.2	Do any of the outfalls described under Item 3.1 have seasonal or periodic discharges?											
) Da		☐ Yes ☑ No → SKIP to Item 3.4.											
arge	3.3	If so, provide the following information for each applicable outfall.											
isch			Outfall	Number	<u></u> ,,,,,	Ot	ıtfall Num	ber	Outfall Nur	nber			
Seasonal or Periodic Discharge Data		Number of times per year			- 12 - 2		<u> </u>	7					
Jeric		discharge occurs  Average duration of each	<del></del> -	_									
ō.		discharge (specify units)											
sona		Average flow of each discharge			mgd			mgd		mgd			
Sea		Months in which discharge		_	_		_						
- 1	3.4	occurs  Are any of the outfalls listed u	inder Item 3	1 equinned v	vith a di	ffuser?	<del></del> .						
7-21	0.4	Yes	andor nom o.	r oquippou r	•101 4 41	<b>₽</b>	No → Sł	KIP to Item 3.6	6.				
	3.5	Briefly describe the diffuser ty	ype at each a	pplicable ou	tfall.			<u> </u>					
Diffuser Type				Number		/ Ou	tfall Numl	oega	Outfall Nur	n <b>ber</b>			
fuser										·			
- <b>- 5</b>													
Waters of the U.S.	3.6	Does the treatment works dis discharge points?	charge or pla	an to dischar	ge wast	ewater t	o waters o	f the United S	States from one	or more			
Wat		✓ Yes		No →SK	IP to Section	6.							

RECEIVED

FEB 0 2 2022

MUNICIPAL SECTION

EPA	Identificat	tion Number	NPDES	Permit	Number			Fa	cility Name			Form Approved 03/0	
	3.7 Provide the receiving wat				700	-		Coc	hrane Park			OMB No. 2040-	0004
	3.7	Provide the re	ceiving water a	nd rela	ated informat	ion (if	known	) for (	each outfall.				
				0	utfall Numbe	er <u>001</u>			Outfall Number		0	utfall Number	<u>.</u>
		Receiving wat	er name	Tenn	essee-Tombi	gbee V	Vatery						
ion		Name of wate or stream sys			Tombigbee	River							
Receiving Water Description		U.S. Soil Cons Service 14-dig code											
j Water		Name of state management/											
Receiving		U.S. Geologic 8-digit hydrolo cataloging uni	03160106										
		Critical low flo	w (acute)				cfs			cfs			cfs
		Critical low flo	w (chronic)				cfs cfs			cfs	cfs		cfs
		Total hardnes	s at critical				/L of CO₃		-	mg/L of CaCO₃	-		/L of CO₃
	3.8	Provide the fo	llowing informa	tion de	escribing the	treatm	ent pr	ovide	d for discharge:	s from each	outfa	all.	一
					utfall Numb				Outfall Number		1	utfall Number	-:
		Highest Leve Treatment (chapply per outf	neck all that		Primary Equivalent to secondary Secondary Advanced Other (speci				Primary Equivalent to secondary Secondary Advanced Other (specify	)		Primary Equivalent to secondary Secondary Advanced Other (specify)	
escription		Design Remo	oval Rates by										
		BOD₅ or CBO	D <sub>5</sub>			85	%			%			%
Treatment		TSS			-	65	%			%			%
		Phosphorus			✓ Not appl	icable	%		□ Not applic	able %		☐ Not applicable	%
		Nitrogen			✓ Not appl	icable	%		☐ Not applic	able %		□ Not applicable	%
		Other (specify	')		✓ Not appl	icable			☐ Not applic	able		☐ Not applicable	
t Wiles							%			%			%

RECEIVED

FEB 0 2 2022

MUNICIPAL SECTION

EPA	Identificati	ion Number		Permit Number		Facility N		-	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
				0029700		ochran						
ıtinued	3.9	Describe the t season, descr Tablet Chlorine	ibe below.	on used for the et	ffluent from each	outfall	in the tab	ole below. If dis	infection varies	by		
on Cor				. Outfall Num	ber 001	Oú	tfall Nun	nber	Outfall Num			
Treatment Description Continued	į	Disinfection ty	ре	CL	2							
atment [		Seasons used		Al	11							
		Dechlorination	ı used?	<ul><li>Not applic</li><li>Yes</li><li>✓ No</li></ul>	cable		Not app Yes No	olicable	□         Not ap           □         Yes           □         No	pplicable		
Works on the state of the state	3.10	Have you com	npleted monitorin		parameters and	d attached the results to the application package?						
s 231	3.11			tests during the water near the				application on SKIP to Item 3.	-	ity's		
	3.12 Indicate the number of acute and chronic WET tests conducted since the last permit reissuance of the facility's discharges by outfall number or of the receiving water near the discharge points.											
		Tit or stars	:	Outfall Nu	ımber	Out	fall Num	ber	Outfall Nun	nber		
		a a si	1 1 1	Acute	Chronic	A	cute	Chronic	Acute	Chronic		
	<b>,</b>	water	sts of discharge			-						
3		water	sts of receiving									
	3.13	Does the trea	lment works hav	e a design flow g	reater than or e	qual to		SKIP to Item 3.	16.			
esting Data	3.14	reasonable po	otential to discha	for disinfection, u rge chlorine in its	effluent?	where i		•				
Tes	0.45		•	e B, including ch		<u> </u>		Complete Table				
Effluent	3,15	□ Have you com □ package? □ □ Yes	npieted monitonr	ng for all applicab	nie Table is poliu	itants ar	nα attacho No	ea the results to	o this application	on		
	3.16		nore of the follow	wing conditions a	pply?				_			
		The facil	ity has a design	flow greater than	or equal to 1 m	gd.						
e term		[		ved pretreatmen		•						
		sample o	DES permitting a other additional p its discharge out									
18 Y	<u> </u>	☐ Yes	Complete Ta applicable.	ibles C, D, and E	as	✓	No →	SKIP to Section	n 4.			
	3.17	package?	npleted monitoring	ng for all applicab	ole <b>Ta</b> ble C pollu	ıtants aı		ed the results to	o this application	n		
, to option		☐ Yes		4 11 11 1		<u> </u>	No	.,	8018	**		
	3.18 Have you completed monitoring for all applicable Table D pollutants required by your NPDES permitting authorit attached the results to this application package?  No additional sampling required by NPD											
San and	Yes							inonai sampiing ing authority.	reduired by M	FUEO		

EPA	i identificat	ion Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility	y Name	Form Approved 03/05/19							
			AL0029700	Cochra	ne Park	OMB No. 2040-0004							
	3.19		V conducted either (1) minimum of four annual WET tests in the past 4.		tests for one year	preceding this permit application							
.,		Yes	annual FVE 1 toolo III tilo puot 42		No → Comple Item 3.2	te tests and Table E and SKIP to							
. !	3.20	Have you prev	riously submitted the results of the a	bove tests to your									
	ı	☐ Yes	,			results in Table E and SKIP to							
	3.21	Indicate the da	ates the data were submitted to you	NPDES permitting	authority and pro	vide a summary of the results.							
			ate(s) Submitted (MM/DD/YYYY)		Summary of								
ntinued													
ata Cor	3.22		how you provided your WET testing	data to the NPDE	S permitting autho	rity, did any of the tests result in							
ting D		toxicity?			No → SKIP to	Item 3.26.							
Effluent Testing Data Continued	3.23	Describe the o	ause(s) of the toxicity:										
	3.24	Has the treatment works conducted a toxicity reduction evaluation?  ☐ Yes ☐ No → SKIP to Item 3.26.											
la de la	3.25		s of any toxicity reduction evaluation	s conducted	No → SKIP to	Item 3.26.							
647.13	3.26	Have you com	pleted Table E for all applicable out	falls and attached t	he results to the a	pplication package?							
		☐ Yes	,		Not applicable	because previously submitted he NPDES permitting authority.							
SECTIO	N 4. IND	USTRIAL DISC	HARGES AND HAZARDOUS WAS	STES (40 CFR 122		, , ,							
- Zgran in e ili	4.1		W receive discharges from SIUs or										
		Yes	Tribular distillarges from Clos of		No → SKIP to Ite	om 17							
, ,	4.2		umber of SIUs and NSCIUs that disc			CIT 4.7.							
ste	4.4	indicate the ne	Number of SIUs	narge to the FOTV		ber of NSCIUs							
us Wa		See See States		\$ 1	· Kuliii	Del Oi Nacios							
2 E	4.3	Does the POT	W have an approved pretreatment p	orogram?									
aza		☐ Yes	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	П	No								
╼													
Industrial Discharges and Hazardou's Wastes	4.4	identical to the	nitted either of the following to the N it required in Table F: (1) a pretreatr (2) a pretreatment program?										
SC		☐ Yes			No → SKIP to Ite	em 4.6.							
ial	4.5	Identify the title	e and date of the annual report or pr	etreatment prograr	n referenced in Ite	m 4.4. SKIP to Item 4.7.							
idustr													
<b></b>	4.6	Have you com	pleted and attached Table F to this	application package	e?								
A control of		☐ Yes		· -	No								

EPA	Identificati	on Number	NF		ermît Number 029700		y Name ane Park		roved 03/05/19 No. 2040-0004			
	4.7				s it been notified that wastes pursuant to	t it will receive, by	re, by truck, rail, or dedicated pipe, any wastes that are?					
		│				<b></b>	No → SKIP to Item 4	.9.				
: 7 <sup>97</sup> }	4.8	If yes, provide	ide the following information:									
		Hazárdous V Numbe		· · ·		Transport Meth ck all that apply)		Annual Amount of Waste Received	Units			
			I		Truck		Rail					
ontinued					Dedicated pipe		Other (specify)					
) sa		<u> </u>		Ï	Truck		Rail					
ous Wast			1		Dedicated pipe		Other (specify)					
zard	Ì		ī	$\overline{}$	Truck	П	Rail					
Hay.	ļ		1	_ _	Dedicated pipe	$\overline{\Box}$	Other (specify)					
s and	ļ		-	_		_						
Industrial Discharges and Hazardous Wastes Continued	4.9						astewaters that origina (7) or 3008(h) of RCR/	<b>4</b> ?	ctivities,			
stria	4.10		W receive (	or ex	pect to receive) less		s per month of non-ac		ites as			
npu	,5				and 261.33(e)?	and to talogram	o per menar er nen de	ato mazaraodo mat				
i Trini wasaya sa		☐ Yes →	SKIP to S	ection	5.		No					
	4.11	site(s) or facili	ty(ies) at wl	hich th	e wastewater origina	ates; the identitie	application: identifications of the wastewater's he before entering the P	nazardous constitu				
		☐ Yes					No					
SECTIO	N 5CO	MBINED SEWE	R OVERFL	OWS	(40 CFR 122.21(j)(	B))						
E.	5.1	Does the treat	ment works	shaye	a combined sewer s							
iagra		☐ Yes				<b>✓</b>	No → SKIP to Secti	on 6.				
Q pu	5.2	Have you atta	ched a CSC	O syste	em map to this appli	cation? (See inst	ructions for map requir	ements.)				
CSO Map and Diagram		☐ Yes					No					
	5.3	Have you atta	ched a CSC	) syste	em diagram to this a	pplication? (See	instructions for diagrar	n requirements.)				
: <b>3</b>	1	☐ Yes					No					

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19) Page 10

EPA	\  dentifica	on Number NPDES Permit Number AL0029700			Facility Name Cochrane Park				Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004				
	5.4	For each CSC	outfall, provid	le the following	informatio	n. (Af	tach addition	onal shee	ets as ne	ces	sary.)		
•		T		CSO Outfall		,	CSO Out	***			CSO Outfal	l Number,	
<u>.</u>		City or town											
CSO Outfall Description		State and ZIP	code				_						
all Des		County											
Outfa		Latitude		· ,	"		o	,	<i>"</i>		•	, ,,	
င်လ		Longitude		٠ ،	n		o	,	"	_	۰	, "	
		Distance from	shore			ft.				ft.			ft.
		Depth below s				ft.				ft.			ft.
	5.5	Did the POTV	monitor any	of the following	items in th	e pas	t year for it	ls CSO o	utfalls?				
. "				CSO Outfall	Number _		CSO Out	fall Num	ber	<u></u> ;	CSO Outfal	l Number	
		Rainfall		☐ Yes	□ No			Yes □	l No		□ Y	es 🗆 No	
itorin		CSO flow volu		☐ Yes	□ No			Yes 🗆	l No		□ Y	es 🗆 No	
CSO Monitoring		CSO pollutant concentrations		☐ Yes	□ No			Yes 🗆	l No		□ Y	es 🗆 No	
ຮວ		Receiving wat	er quality	☐ Yes	□ No			Yes □	l No		□ Y	es 🗆 No	
4.11		CSO frequenc	Э	☐ Yes	ŪNo			Yes □	l No		□ Y	es 🗆 No	
		Number of sto			□ No			Yes 🗆	l No		Y	es 🗆 No	
	5.6	Provide the fo	llowing inform	ation for each of your CSO outfalls.									
				CSO Outfall	Number _	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	CSO Ou	tfall Nun	ber	<del></del>	CSO Outfa	II Number	
s in Past Year		Number of CS the past year	60 events in		eve	ents			<b>ev</b> er	nts		6	events
		Average durat	tion per		ho	urs			hou	ırs			hours
ent		event		☐ Actual or	□ Estimat	<u>e</u> d	☐ Actua	al or □ E	stimated	t	☐ Actual of	or   Estim	ated
CSO Events i		Average volur	ne per event	☐ Actual or	million gall∘ □ Estimat		□ Actus	mill al or □ E	ion gallo		□ Actual (	million g or □ Estim	
<b>)</b>		Minimum raint	fall causing		thes of rair				s of rainf	$\neg \neg$	□ Aviual (	inches of r	
		a CSO event i	in last year	☐ Actual or	□ Estimat	ed	☐ Actua	al or 🗆 E	stimated	1	☐ Actual o	or 🗆 Estim	ated

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19) Page 11

EPA	Identificat	tion Number	NPDI	S Permit Nur	mber	Ì	Facility Name	Form Approved 03/05/19	
			/	AL0029700			Cochrane Park		OMB No. 2040-0004
	5.7	Provide the int	formation in th	e table bel	ow for e	each of you	r CSO outfalls.		
				CSO Out	fall Nu	mber	CSO Outfall Number	er	CSO Outfall Number
		Receiving wat	er name						
		Name of wate							
SJ:		stream system U.S. Soil Cons			111-6		☐ Unknown		
Vate		Service 14-dig		<b>L</b>	] Unkno	OWII	Unknown		☐ Unknown
) Bu		watershed cod							
eivi		(if known)					-		
Rec		Name of state management/							
CSO Receiving Waters		U.S. Geologic			] Unkno	own	□ Unknown		☐ Unknown
		8-Digit Hydrole Code (if know			-				•••
i I	ı	Description of	known						
		water quality in							
		receiving streation (see instruction							
		examples)							
SECTIO	N 6. CH	ECKLIST AND	CERTIFICAT	ION STAT	EMENT	(40 CFR	22:22(a) and (d))		
	6.1								ng with your application. For
ł		all applicants					ou are enclosing to alen	tne permit	ting authority. Note that not
			Column 1	provide a		<del>JINO</del> .	Colu	nn 2	
			n 1: Basic Apr		П	w/ variand	e request(s)	П	w/ additional attachments
		Intorm	ation for All A						
ļ		Section Inform	n 2: Additional ation				nal attachments		w/ process flow diagram
	•					w/ Table /	<del></del>		w/ Table D
		Section Section	n 3: Informatio	n on		w/ Table /			w/ Table E
ent		Effluer	nt Discharges			w/ Table (			
Statement		Section	n 4: Industrial	<u>-</u> -	H		-	<u>_</u>	w/ additional attachments
			arges and Haz	ardous			d NSCIU attachments	ப	w/ Table F
atio		Waste	S				nal attachments		
titi		1 1 1	n 5: Combined	d Sewer	<u>                                     </u>	w/ CSO n	•	ப	w/ additional attachments
ဦ		Overflo			📙	w/ CSO s	ystem diagram		
Checklist and Certification	_	1 1 7 1	n 6: Checklist cation Stateme			w/ attachr	nents		
Klis	6.2	Certification	Statement						
Che.									y direction or supervision in
-							ed personnel properly g		
									persons directly responsible belief, true, accurate, and
1		complete. I ar	m aware that t	here are si	gnifican				luding the possibility of fine
			ment for know					0/5-2-11	
;		"	r type first and	ı ıası name	9)			Official t	•
		Justin Murphr	ee						ons Manager
		Signature			al ar ::	an are		Date sig	ned
		MURPHREE	L.V.NITZULE	2307842	MUN	<b>LHKFF7021I</b> V	I.V.1230784201	03/03/2	021

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Outfall Number
	AL0029700	Cochrane Park	

Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004

TABLE A. EFFLUENT PARAMET	ERS FOR ALL POT	WS					
e u	Maximum	Daily Discharge		Average Daily Discl	Analytical	ML or MDL	
Pollutant	Value	Units	Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Biochemical oxygen demand  □ BOD₅ or □ CBOD₅  (report one)	8.9	mg/L	3.47	mg/L	7/60mo		
Fecal coliform	21.8 E-colí	MPN/100	4.2	MPN/100	7/60mo		
Design flow rate	0.01	MGD	0.005	MGD	12/60mo	. 15 m	.4
pH (minimum)	7.15	Std. Units					
pH (maximum)	9.3	Std. Units			1		<b>B</b> ₹ B <sub>p</sub>
Temperature (winter)	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a		
Temperature (summer)	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	Gran a	
Total suspended solids (TSS)	6	mg/L	3.7	mg/L	7/60mo		□ ML □ MDL

Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR chapter I, subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3).

RECEIVED

FEB 04 2022

SIPAL SECTION

.

This page intentionally left blank.

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Outfall Number	Form Approved 03/05/19
	AL0029700	Cochrane Park		OMB No. 2040-0004

TABLE B. EFFLUENT PARAMET	ERS FOR ALL POTWS	WITH A FLOW EQU	IAL TO OR GREATE	R THAN 0.1 MGD		_	
	Maximum Da	ily Discharge	Āv	erage Daily Disch	arge	Analytical	ML or MDL
Pollutant	Value	Units	Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Ammonia (as N)							□ ML
Chlorine (total residual, TRC) <sup>2</sup>							
Dissolved oxygen							□ ML □ MDL
Nitrate/nitrite				_	•		□ ML □ MDL
Kjeldahl nitrogen							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Oil and grease							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Phosphorus							□ ML □ MDL
Total dissolved solids							□ ML □ MDL

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR chapter I, subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3).

<sup>2</sup> Facilities that do not use chlorine for disinfection, do not use chlorine elsewhere in the treatment process, and have no reasonable potential to discharge chlorine in their effluent are not

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19) Page 15

required to report data for chlorine.

This page intentionally left blank.

Outfall Number Form Approved 03/05/19
OMB No. 2049-0004

	AL002970	0	Cochrane Park				OMB No. 2040-0004
TABLE C. EFFLUENT PARAMETER	S FOR SELECTED	POTWS				·	
	Maximum Da	ily Discharge	Ave	rage Daily Disch	arge :	Analytical	ML or MDL
Pollutant	Value Units		Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Metals, Cyanide, and Total Phenols			•				
Hardness (as CaCO <sub>3</sub> )							☐ ML
Antimony, total recoverable							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Arsenic, total recoverable							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Beryllium, total recoverable							
Cadmium, total recoverable						-	☐ ML D MDL
Chromium, total recoverable							
Copper, total recoverable		_		<u> </u>			☐ ML ☐ MDL
Lead, total recoverable							□ ML □ MDL
Mercury, total recoverable				· •			□ ML □ MDL
Nickel, total recoverable							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Selenium, total recoverable							□ ML □ MDL
Silver, total recoverable			-				□ ML.
Thallium, total recoverable	-						□ ML
Zinc, total recoverable						- " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "	☐ ML
Cyanide	<u>-</u>		- }-				
Total phenolic compounds					_		☐ ML ☐ MDL
Volatile Organic Compounds					ı	<del> </del>	
Acrolein							□ ML
Acrylonitrile				-			
Benzene			<u> </u>	·			
Bromoform			<del>-  </del>		-		□ML
		_				<u> </u>	

Facility Name

EPA Identification Number

NPDES Permit Number

EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number Facility Name Outfall Number

AL0029700 Cochrane Park

	,		coemane rank				
TABLE C. EFFLUENT PARAMETE	RS FOR SELECTED	POTWS					<u> </u>
Pollutānt	Maximum Daily Discharge		Ave	erage Daily Disch	<del>-</del>	Analytical	ML or MDL
Tonutant	Value	Units	Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Carbon tetrachloride							□ ML
Chlorobenzene							□ ML
Chlorodibromomethane							□ ML
Chloroethane							
2-chloroethylvinyl ether							
Chloroform							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Dichlorobromomethane	-			-			☐ ML ☐ MDL
1,1-dichloroethane							☐ ML ☐ MDL
1,2-dichloroethane							□ ML
trans-1,2-dichloroethylene							□ ML
1,1-dichloroethylene							☐ ML ☐ MDL
1,2-dichloropropane				_			□ ML
1,3-dichloropropylene							□ ML □ MDL
Ethylbenzene							☐ ML
Methyl bromide							□ ML □ MDL
Methyl chloride			<u> </u>				□ ML □ MDŁ
Methylene chloride				<del>-</del>			☐ ML
1,1,2,2-tetrachloroethane							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Tetrachloroethylene	<del> </del>		<del></del>	-			☐ ML
Toluene			-				□ ML □ MDL
1,1,1-trichloroethane	-			<del></del>			□ML
1,1,2-trichloroethane					-		□ MDL
., , ,	<u> </u>						DNDL

Page 19

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit N AL002970	0	Facility Name Cochrane Park		Outfall Number		Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
TABLE C. EFFLUENT PARAMETE	RS FOR SELECTED	POTWS					
5.04.4	Maximum Da	ily Discharge	Ave	erage Daily Disch	arge	Analytical	ML or MDL
Pollutant	Value	Units	Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Trichloroethylene							☐ ML
Vinyl chloride							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Acid-Extractable Compounds							
p-chloro-m-cresol				-			☐ ML
2-chlorophenol		-					□ ML □ MDL
2,4-dichlorophenol					-	-	☐ ML
2,4-dimethylphenol				_			
4,6-dinitro-o-cresol						-	□ ML
2,4-dinitrophenol	-						☐ ML
2-nitrophenol					-		□ ML
4-nitrophenol							
Pentachlorophenol				<u>-</u>			☐ ML ☐ MDL
Phenol							□ ML
2,4,6-trichlorophenol		<u>-</u>	+				
Base-Neutral Compounds		<u> </u>				<u>!</u>	I I MIOE
Acenaphthene							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Acenaphthylene					,		□ ML □ MDL
Anthracene				<del></del>			☐ ML ☐ MDL
Benzidine							☐ ML ☐ MDL
Benzo(a)anthracene						*	□ ML
Benzo(a)pyrene							☐ ML
3,4-benzofluoranthene	<del>-</del>			-			☐ ML

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

Facility Name Cochrane Park

	AL002970	, i	Cochrane Park				
ABLE C. EFFLUENT PARAMETER	RS FOR SELECTED	POTWS					
	Maximum Da	ally Discharge	A COMPANIE A	verage Daily Dischar	Analytical	ML or MDL	
Pollutant	- Value	Units	Value	Units	Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
Benzo(ghi)perylene				100 Mar 190 190 190 10 1000 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			
Benzo(k)fluoranthene					-		□ ML □ MDL
					_		□ML
Bis (2-chloroethoxy) methane						<u> </u>	
Bis (2-chloroethyl) ether			٠				□ MDL
Bis (2-chloroisopropyi) ether		,	,				
Bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate							
4-bromophenyl phenyl ether							☐ ML
Butyl benzyl phthalate	·						□ ML □ MDL
2-chloronaphthalene							□ ML □ MDL
4-chlorophenyl phenyl ether							, D WDr
Chrysene							☐ ML
di-n-butyl phthalate				·			☐ ML
di-n-octyl phthalate					,		□ ML □ MDL
Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene		,				<del> </del>	☐ ML
1,2-dichlorobenzene	·				·		
1,3-dichlorobenzene	<u> </u>	* .		,			□ ML
1,4-dichlorobenzene	-		_				□ ML
			· <u>-</u>		<del>                                     </del>	-	-⊡ MDL
3,3-dichlorobenzidine			:			ļ - · · ·	☐ MDL
Diethyl phthalate						•	☐ MDL
Dimethyl phthalate							□ ML - □ MDL
2,4-dinitrotoluene		. , .					
2,6-dinitrotoluene							

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Outfall Number	Form Approved 03/05/19
	Δ1.0029700	Cochrana Park	·	OMB No. 2040-0004

				<u></u>	
TABLE C. EFFLUENT PARAMETE	RS FOR SELECTED POTWS				
Pollutant	Maximum Daily Discharge	Ave	erage Daily Discharge	Analytical	ML or MDL
	Value	Value	Units Number of Samples	Method <sup>1</sup>	(include units)
1,2-diphenylhydrazine					
Fluoranthene					
Fluorene					□ ML
Hexachlorobenzene		,			`□ ML □ MDL
Hexachlorobutadiene		1			
Hexachlorocyclo-pentadiene		1 .			□ ML □ MDL
Hexachloroethane		·			□ ML □ MDL
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene					☐ ML ☐ MDL
Isophorone					☐ ML ☐:MDL
Naphthalene					☐ ML ☐ MDL
Nitrobenzene					
N-nitrosodi-n-propylamine	,				
N-nitrosodimethylamine			-		□ ML □ MDL
N-nitrosodiphenylamine					□ ML □ MDL
Phenanthrene				,	□ ML □ MDL
Pyrené	7 11				. □ MŁ
1,2,4-trichlorobenzene .	, '.		,		
	<del></del>	·		<del></del>	<del></del>

Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR Chapter I, Subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3).

This page intentionally left blank.

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Outfall Number	Form Approved 03/05/19
	AL0029700	Cochrane Park		OMB No. 2040-0004

	AL0029700	Cocnrane Park			
BLE D. ADDITIONAL POLLUTANT	S AS REQUIRED BY NPDES PERM		•	er n nov de	
Pollutant	Maximum Daily Discharge	Ave	rage Daily Discharge	Analytical	ML or MDL (include units)
Pollutant (list)	Value Units	Value	Units Number of Samples	Měthod¹	
☐ No additional sampling is requir	ed by NPDES permitting authority.				
					□ ML □ MD
					□ MI
					□ MI
					□ MI □ MI
					□ M □ M
					□ M □ M
					□ м □ м
					M D
			-		M
					_м _м
					□ M □ M
		·			
					□ M □ M

Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR chapter I, subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3).

This page intentionally left blank.

.

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Outfall Number	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004		
	AL0029700	Cochrane Park		OMB No. 2040-0004		
TABLE E. EFFLUENT MONITORING	FOR WHOLE EFFLUENT TOXICI	ГΥ				
The table provides response space for	r one whole effluent toxicity sample.	Copy the table to report additional	l test results.			
Test Information			<u>-</u>			
	Test Number	·	Test Number	Test Number		
Test species						
Age at initiation of test						
Outfall number						
Date sample collected						
Date test started						
Duration	-					
Toxicity Test Methods						
Test method number						
Manual title						
Edition number and year of publication	n					
Page number(s)						
Sample Type			<u> </u>			
Check one:	☐ Grab	☐ Grab		☐ Grab		
	24-hour composite	24-hou	r composite	24-hour composite		
Sample Location						
Check one:	☐ Before Disinfection	│ □ Before	Disinfection	☐ Before disinfection		
	☐ After Disinfection	☐ After Di	sinfection	After disinfection		
	☐ After Dechlorination	☐ After De	echlorination	☐ After dechlorination		
Point in Treatment Process						
Describe the point in the treatment pr at which the sample was collected for test.						
Toxicity Type		——————————————————————————————————————				
Indicate for each test whether the tes performed to asses acute or chronic t	ovicity	│ □ Acute		Acute		
or both. (Check one response.)	Oxicity,	☐ Chronic	;	Chronic		
o. 222 (energines)	☐ Both	☐ Both		☐ Both		

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identification Number	NP	IPDES Permit Number Facility Name AL0029700 Cochrane Pa					Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004		
TABLE E. EFFLUENT MONITORIN									
The table provides response space for one whole effluent toxicity sample. Copy the table to report additional test results.									
		Test Nu	mber	Test Number			Test Number		
Test Type	Fest Type								
Indicate the type of test performed.	(Check one	☐ Static		☐ Static			☐ Static		
response.)	ļ	☐ Static-renewal		☐ Static-ren	ewal	[	☐ Static-renewal		
		☐ Flow-through		☐ Flow-thro	ugh	[	☐ Flow-through		
Source of Dilution Water									
Indicate the source of dilution water	. (Check	Laboratory water	ır	☐ Laborato	y water	] [	Laboratory water	er	
one response.)		☐ Receiving water	•	Receiving	water	[	Receiving water		
If laboratory water, specify type.									
If receiving water, specify source.									
Type of Dilution Water									
Indicate the type of dilution water. If	salt	☐ Fresh water		☐ Fresh water			☐ Fresh water		
water, specify "natural" or type of an sea salts or brine used.	titicial	☐ Salt water (specify)		☐ Salt water (specify)		[	☐ Salt water (specify)		
sea saits of plane asea.									
Percentage Effluent Used									
Specify the percentage effluent user concentrations in the test series.	d for all								
					_				
			<del></del>					**************************************	
Parameters Tested					<del></del>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	_		
Check the parameters tested.		□рН	☐ Ammonia	□ pH	☐ Ammonia	[	⊒ pH	☐ Ammonia	
		☐ Salinity	☐ Dissolved oxygen	☐ Salinity	☐ Dissolved o	xygen   [	☐ Salinity	☐ Dissolved oxygen	
		☐ Temperature		☐ Tempera	ture		☐ Temperature		
Acute Test Results									
Percent survival in 100% effluent			%			%		%	
LC <sub>50</sub>									
95% confidence interval			%_			%		%	
Control percent survival			%			%		%	

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Nam	ie	Outfall Number	7	Form Approved 03/05/19
	AL0029700	Cochrane P	ark		OMB No. 2040-000	
TABLE E. EFFLUENT MONITORIS	NG FOR WHOLE EFFLUENT TOXIC	CITY				
The table provides response space			ort additional test resu	ılts.	<u> </u>	_:
	Test Numb	er	nber	Test Number		
Acute Test Results Continued				•		
Other (describe)						_
Chronic Test Results						
NOEC		%		%		%
IC <sub>25</sub>	-	%		%		%
Control percent survival	-	%		%		%
Other (describe)						- <u>-</u>
Quality Control/Quality Assurance	e:					<del>- · · -  </del>
Is reference toxicant data available		□ No	☐ Yes	□ No	☐ Yes	□ No
Was reference toxicant test within	□ Yes			+		
acceptable bounds?		□ No .	☐ Yes	□ No	☐ Yes	□ No
What date was reference toxicant to	est run					
(MM/DD/YYYY)?			_		<del>_</del> .	
Other (describe)						

This page intentionally left blank.

.

,

EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number Facility Name Form Approved 03/05/19
AL0030700 Cochrane Bark OMB No. 2040-0004

	AL0029700			Cocr	rane Park						
TABLE F. INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE INFORMATION											
Response space is provided for three SIUs. Copy the table to report information for additional SIUs.											
	SIU_				SIU_		<i>i</i>				
Name of SIU											
Mailing address (street or P.O. box)											
City, state, and ZIP code											
Description of all industrial processes that affect or contribute to the discharge.											
List the principal products and raw materials that affect or contribute to the SIU's discharge.											
Indicate the average daily volume of wastewater discharged by the SIU.			gpd				gpd				gpd
How much of the average daily volume is attributable to process flow?			gpd				gpd				gpd
How much of the average daily volume is attributable to non-process flow?			gpd				gpd				gpď
Is the SIU subject to local limits?	☐ Yes	□ No			☐ Yes	□ No		□ Y	es	□ No	
Is the SIU subject to categorical standards?	☐ Yes	□ No			☐ Yes	□ No		□ Y	es	□ No	

Facility Name Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004 EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number AL0029700 Cochrane Park TABLE F. INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE INFORMATION Response space is provided for three SIUs. Copy the table to report information for additional SIUs. S1U \_\_\_\_ SIU \_\_\_\_ SIU \_\_\_\_ Under what categories and subcategories is the SIU subject? Has the POTW experienced problems (e.g., upsets, pass-through interferences) in the past 4.5 □ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes □ No ☐ Yes years that are attributable to the SIU? If yes, describe.

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

RECEIVED



FEB 0 2 2022



# TENNESSEE-TOMBIGBEE WATERWAY MUNICIPAL SECTION COCHRANE CAMPGROUND





EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number Facility Name :

ALQ029700 Cochrane Park

Form 2S	Q.E	<b>PA</b>	7			nental Protection A ermit for Sewage Si		anagement		
NPDES	YL		NEW A	ND EXISTING T	REATMEN	IT WORKS TREAT	ING DO	MESTIC SEWAGE		
		ORMATION	- C- W- NEDEC	- Medical Land		Principal direction MIDE	(FC			
		irrentiy nave a application?	u šušcine VADES	permit or nave y	on pesû d	urectea by Adrit Wer	res ben	mitting authority to submit	a	
			application packag	e (begins p. 7).		No → Complete Pa	art 1 of a	application package (below	N).	
	PART 1					NFORMATION (40			-	
			a "sludge-only" fac surface body of wat		that does	not currently have,	and is n	ot applying for, an NPDES	ì	
			INFORMATION (40		(2)(ii)(A))			1	ŧ	
	1.1	Facility name	ė				HECEIVED			
		Mailing addr	ess (street or P.O.	pox)		APR 0 7 2021				
uo.		City or town		• -		State	MU	ACPAL SECTION		
жта		Contact name (first and last) Title				Phone number		Emall address		
Facility Information		Location add	dress (street, route	number, or other	specific lo	dentifier)		☐ Same as mailing addre	ess	
Facili		.City or town				Ștale.		ZIP code		
	1.2	Ownership	Status.	1.4.4.	- Comment - 7 - Comment	<u>;;</u>				
		[ <u></u>	Public—federal  Public—state							
		☐ Private		Other (specify)					11	
$2\Delta R = 1$	CHAPTER 1/1		hall Marate Name (and	// I. Talk be busher.	<b></b>					
				(40 CFR 122.21(				<u>\$</u>		
	2.1	ls applicant o	different from entity			re?	to Hem	2.3 (Part 1, Section 2).		
		ls applicant	different from entity			re?	to liem	2.3 (Part 1, Section 2).		
	2.1	Is applicant of Yes.  Applicant na	different from entity	y listed under Item		re?	to Hem	2.3 (Part 1, Section 2).		
	2.1	Is applicant of Yes.  Applicant na	different from entity nme ldress (street or P.0	y listed under Item		re?	lo.Hem	2.3 (Part 1, Section 2).  ZIP code		
	2.1	Is applicant of Yes Applicant na Applicant ad City or town	different from entity nme ldress (street or P.0	y listed under Item		re? □ No->>SKIP	to.Hem			
Applicant Information	2.1	Is applicant of Yes.  Applicant na Applicant ad City or town  Contact name	different from entity me Idress (street or P.o	y listed under Item  O. box)  Title	n 1.1 abov	re? □ No → SKIP State	ıse.)	ZIP code		
pplicantimormation	2.1	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nate Applicant additional City or town Contact name Is the application Owner	different from entity me: Idress (street or P.C me (first and last) ant the facility's ow	y listed under Item  O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or l	n 1.1 abov	re?  No → SKIP  State  Phone number  eck only one respon	ise.) (Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both conly one response.)		
pplicantimormation	2.1	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nate Applicant additional City or town Contact name Is the application Owner	different from entity me Idress (street or P.o me (first and last) ant the facility's ow it tity should the NPC	y listed under Item  O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or limiting au	n 1.1 abov	re?  No → SKIP  State  Phone number  eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both conly one response.)  Facility and applicant		
Applicant Information	2.1	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nat Applicant ad City or town Contact nam Is the application Owne To which ent	different from entity me Idress (street or P.o me (first and last) ant the facility's ow it tity should the NPC	y listed under Item O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or l	both? (Cherator lthority ser	e?  No → SKIP  State  Phone number  eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both conly one response.)		
Applicantinformation.  1.	2.1	Is applicant of Yes.  Applicant na Applicant ad City or town  Contact nam  Is the application of Yes.  To which end  Facility of SewAGE Services.	different from entity  me  Idress (street or P.  me (first and last)  ant the facility's ow  it  tity should the NPC  ty  SLUDGE AMOUN  total dry metric ton	Fisted under Item  G. box)  Title  mer, operator, or l  DES permitting au  Apple 1 (40 CFR 122.21	both? (Ch erator ultrority ser plicant	State  Phone number eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both conly one response.)  Facility and applicant		
Applicantinformation.  1.	2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 SECTION	Is applicant of Yes Applicant na Applicant ad City or town Contact nam  Is the application Owne To which end Facility SEWAGE STORY TO THE Provide the STORY TO THE Provide the STORY TO THE	different from entity  me  Idress (street or P.  me (first and last)  ant the facility's ow  it  tity should the NPC  ty  SLUDGE AMOUN  total dry metric ton	Fisted under Item  G. box)  Title  mer, operator, or l  DES permitting au  Apple 1 (40 CFR 122.21	both? (Ch erator ultrority ser plicant. I(c)(2)(ii)( 65-day pe	State  Phone number eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both conly one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)		
Applicantinformation.  1.	2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 SECTION	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nate Applicant additional	different from entity  me  Idress (street or P.  me (first and last)  ant the facility's ow  it  tity should the NPC  ty  SLUDGE AMOUN  total dry metric ton	Fisted under Item  O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or   Op  DES permitting au    Appl   (40 CFR 122.21   s per the latest 36	both? (Ch erator ultrority ser plicant. I(c)(2)(ii)( 65-day pe	State  Phone number eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both  conty one response.)  Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)  rated, treated, used, and		
Applicantinformation.  1.	2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 SECTION	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nate Applicant additional Applicant Applicational Applicational Applicational Applicational Applicant Applicational Applicational Applicant	different from entity  me  Idress (street or P. of  me (first and last)  ant the facility's ow  if  tity should the NPE  ty  SLUDGE AMOUN  total dry metric ton	Fisted under Item  O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or   Op  DES permitting au    Appl   (40 CFR 122.21   s per the latest 36	both? (Ch erator ultrority ser plicant. I(c)(2)(ii)( 65-day pe	State  Phone number eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both  conty one response.)  Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)  rated, treated, used, and		
Applicant Information	2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 SECTION	Is applicant of Yes Applicant nate Applicant and City or town Contact nam Is the application Owne To which end Facility SEWAGE Provide the disposed of: Amount general	different from entity  me  Idress (street or P. of  me (first and last)  ant the facility's ow  if  tity should the NPC  ty  SLUDGE AMOUN  total dry metric ton	Fisted under Item  O. box)  Title  mer, operator, or   Op  DES permitting au    Appl   (40 CFR 122.21)   s per the latest 36	both? (Ch perator ultrority ser plicant (c)(2)(ii)( 65-day per	State  Phone number eck only one respon	ise.) Check	ZIP code  Email address  Both  conty one response.)  Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)  rated, treated, used, and		

EPA Mentification	h Number		Permit Number		Facility Name Cochrane Park	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No: 2040-0004	
PART 1, SECTION	4. POLLUTAN		TRATIONS (40 CFR		•		1
4.1	Using the tal for which lim practices. If a 4,5 years old	ole below or a lis in sewage available, bas l.	a separate atlachme sludge have been e se data on three or n	nt, provid establishe nore sam	e existing sewage sludg d in 40 CFR 503 for you	ge monitoring data for the polititants or facility's expected use or disposal month apart and no more than on.	
	Pollu	tant	Concentrati		Analytical Metho	od Detection Level	2
	Arsenic	<u> </u>	(mg/kg dry weig	ny seesa		for Analysis	·
	Cadmium-						-
	Chremium					<del></del>	7
	Copper	<u>'</u>			_		-
	Lead						1
<u>o</u>	Mercury		-		***************************************		+
Pollutant Concentrations	Molybdenum						1
ucent	Nickel						7
Š	Selenium						1
Sollit	Zinc				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1
	Other (specif	y)					1
	Other (specify	y)					1
	Other (specify	y)					+
	Other (specify	r)	•				1
	Other (specify	/)					┥.
	Other (specify	<i>'</i> )					1
	Other (specify	)					$\frac{1}{2}$
	Other (specify	ġ ·					-
	Other (specify	/)					$\frac{1}{1}$
genesites)	l- <del>==</del>						

EP <sub>t</sub>	EPA Identification Number		NPOES Permit Number	r	• .	culty Na			OMB No: 2040-0004
			ALD029700		Caic	hrane	Park		Onto the 2010/0001
PART 1,	SECTION :	5. TREATME	NT PROVIDED AT YOUR	FACILIT	Y (40 CFR	122.2	1(c)(2)(ii)(C))		
	5.1	applicable pa additional pa	athogen class and reduct ages, as necessary.	on alterna	ative, and th	ю арр	licable vector a	attractio	<u> </u>
70			Disposal Practice	Art with Indian	iount		thogen Class duction Altern		Vector Attraction Reduction Option
	1		(check one). lication of bulk sewage	(Safarkatie	etric (one)		ot applicable	MUVEOR	☐ Not applicable
Orden			lication of biosolids	1		□С	lass A. Allerna		☐ Option 1
<b>西斯</b> 斯		(bulk)	A company	·			lass A, Altema		☐ Option 2 ☐ Option 3.
		(bags)	fication of blosolids				lass A, Altema lass A, Altema		□ Option.4
			tisposat in a landfill			□ ¢	lass A, Alterna	tive 5	☐ Option 5
。距			face disposal				lass A, Alterna		☐ Option 6
ğ		□ (ncinerati	on	ł			lass B, Alterna lass B, Alterna		☐ Option 7 ☐ Option 8
Ť						□c	iass B, Altema	tive 3	☐ Option:9
9							lass B, Alterna	live 4	Option 10
Õ							omestic septe; diustment	ge,.pm	☐ Option 11
Trastment Provided at Your Facility	5,2	facility to red all that apply	<i>t</i> .)	e sludge c		n 5,1,	identify the tre		process(es) used at your of sewage sludge. (Check
		ㅁ gri	eilminary operations (e.g., nding and degritting)	, studge			ickening (conc		n)
		☐ Sta	abilization			An	iaerobic digest	lon-	
			mposting				nditioning		
			sinfection (è.g., beta ray in mma.ray irradiation, paste				:watering (e.g.; ds; sludge lage		gation, sludge drying
			at drying				ietwaj tegrićijo	n	
201			thane or biogas capture		<del></del>		ner (specify) _		
PART 1,	SECTION		SLUDGE SENT TO OTHE	_					19,
	6.1	pollutant con	wage sludge from your fa ncentrations in Table 3 of and one of the vector attra	40 CFR 5	03.13, Clas	s A;pa	athogen reduct	ion requ	Irements at 40 CFR
		☐ Ye	s	tion 8 (Ce	itilication).		Ñο		
ities	6.2	ls sewage sl	ludge from your facility pro	ovided to	another fac	ility for	r treatment, dis	tribution	i, use, or disposal?
		☐ Ye	S				No → SKIP	to Part	1, Section 7.
other F	6:3	Receiving fa	cility name.						
T to		Mailing addr	ess (street or P.O. box)						
Š		City or town					State		ZIP code
Sewage Sludge Sent to Other Facilities		Contact nam	ie (first and last)	Title			Phone numb	er	Email address
age	6.4	Which activit	ties does:the receiving fac	ality provi	de? (Check	all tha	at apiply.)		
Š			ealment or blending		•			away in	bag or other contelner
		☐ La	nd application				Surface disp	•	·
			ineration				Other (desc		
			mposting			_	4	. 1	
Mark Service	1	.—.	· 1 7mg						

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revisied 3:19) Page 3

EPA Identification Number			NPDES Permit I		F	Facility Name			Form Approved 03/05/19 QWB No: 2040-0004	
			AL002970	OD	Cod	chiran	e Park		Çiya No. Zujun	UUU9
PART 1,	SECTION	7. USE AND (	DISPOSAL ŞITES (	40 CFR 122	2,21(c)(2)(ii)(C	))				Printer.
	. Provide th	_	formation for each si					used o	or disposed of.	
			if you:have provided	I separate a	ittachments wit	th this	information.			
	7.1	Site name or	r number							
		Malling addr	ress (street or P.O. b	oóx)						
		Gity or town					State		ZIP code	
Site	8	Contact nam	ne (first and last)	Title			Phone number	f	Emall address	
sposa		Location add	dress (street, route r	number, of c	other specific k	dentif	ier)		☐ Same as mailing a	ddress
io D	City or town				-		State		ZIP code	
Usea	Contact name (first and last)  Location address (street, route number, or other special City or town  County						County code		☐ Not av	allable
	7,2	Agi	neck all that apply) ncultural rface disposal clamation		Lawn or home Public contact Municipal:solid				Forest Incineration Other (describe)	
PART 1	SECTION	8. CHECKLIS	T AND CERTIFICA	TION STAT	EMENT (40 C	FR.1	22.22(a) and (d	))		\$ \$! \$.
	8.1	application.	For each section, spote that not all applic	pecify in Colo cants are rec	lumn 2 any atta	ąchm	ents that you are	e enck	nd are submitting with young to alert the permit	
ient.			Column (	Andrew Challet As a College Street				COL	imn 2	
aten		Section .	1:1: Facility Informati	ion		w	/ attachments			
		☐ Section	2: Applicant Inform	ation.	Ĺ	J w	/ attachmenis			
nd Certification Statement		☐ Section	3: Sewage Sludge	Amount		⊐ w	il attachments			
d Cer	Section 4: Pollutant Concentrations					□ w	/ attachments			
					Facility C		/ attachments			
Check	Section 5: Treatment Provided at Your Facility  Section 6: Sewage Sludge Sent to Other Facilities					⊐ w	d attachments			
		☐ Section	7: Use and Disposa	al Sites	[	⊐ w	/ attachments			
		☐ Seçtion	8: Checklist and Co	ertification S	Statement					

.EPA Form 35/10-2S (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identificati	ion Number	NPDES Permit Number ALQQ29700	Facility Name Cochrane Park	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No: 2040-0004
Checklist and Certification. Statement Continued Continued	supervision i the information persons direct knowledge at felse informa	penalty of law that this docume accordance with a system des in submitted. Based on my inqu iffy responsible for gathering the nd belief, frue, accurate, and co tion, including the possibility of i or type first and last name)	erit and all attachments were prepared u ligned to assure that qualified personnel iny of the person or persons who manage information, the information submitted implete. I am aware that there are signifi- fine and imprisonment for knowing violat Official title Operations Project Manager	properly gather and evaluate: to the system, or those is, to the best of my cant penalties for submitting
Check	Şignature MURPHRI 01	ELJUSTIN.V.12307842	Date signed	

## PART 1 APPLICANTS STOP HERE.

Submit completed application package to your NPDES permitting authority.

This page intentionally left blank.

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Number	Facility Name	Form Approved 03/05/19
•	AL0029700	Cochrane Park	OMB No. 2040-0004

PART 2 PERMIT APPLICATION INFORMATION (40 CFR 122.21(q))

Complete this part if you have an effective NPDES permit or have been directed by the NPDES permitting authority to submit a full permit application. In other words, complete this part if your facility has, or is applying for, an NPDES permit.

Part 2 is divided into five sections. Section 1 pertains to all applicants. The applicability of Sections 2 to 5 depends on your facility's sewage sludge use or disposal practices. See the instructions to determine which sections you are required to complete.

PĂRT 2,	SECTIO	N 1. GENERAL INFORMATION (40 C	FR 122.21	(q)(1 °7) AN	ND (q)(13))					
	All Part	2 applicants must complete this section	n,							
1	Facilit	y Information	in this co			#				
	1.1	Facility name Cochrane Park								
		Mailing address (street or P.O. box) 5000 N. Frontage Road								
		City or town Columbus	State MS			ZIP code 39701	Phone number (662) 245-5500			
		Contact name (first and last) Timothy Justis	Title ECC			Email address timothy.w.justis	@usace.army.mil			
,		Location address (street, route number 707 Tenn-Tom Park Road	er, or other	specific ide	ntifier)		I Same as mailing address			
		City or town Aliceville	State AL		ZIP code 35442					
	1.2	Is this facility a Class I sludge manage Yes	ement facili	7 No						
General Information	1.3	Facility Design Flow Rate				0.010 mi	llion gallons per day (mgd)			
nati	1.4	Total Population Served					480 max.			
form	1.5	Ownership Status		14 - 1 - 4			2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			
		☑ Public—federal ☐	Public—s	tate		Other public (spe	cify)			
ner		☐ Private ☐	Other (sp	ecify)						
් ජී	Applic	ant Information								
	1.6	Is applicant different from entity listed	under Item	1.1 above	?					
		Yes	_		☑ No	→SKIP to Item	1.8 (Part 2, Section 1).			
9.1	1.7	Applicant name					-			
	,	Applicant mailing address (street or P	.O. box)							
		City or town			State		ZIP code			
		Contact name (first and last) Title			Phone number	er	Email address			
	1.8	Is the applicant the facility's owner, or	erator, or l	ooth? (Chec	k only one res	ponse.)				
		☐ Operator		Owner			Both			
- :	1.9	To which entity should the NPDES pe	rmitting au	thority send	corresponden	ce? (Check only	one response.)			
		☐ Facility		Applicant		V	Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)			

RECEIVED

FEB 0 2 2022

MUNICIPAL SECTION

ĘΡ	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit No	imber	Facility Name				Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
			. AL002970	D	Cochr	ane Park.			Q,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
								Tarana	
	1,10		S permit number	··· too exist	6 <b>111</b> F	<b></b>			
		Check he to submit	ere if you do not have t Part 2 of Form 2S.	an'NPDES	permit but are	otherwise requi	ıreα		AL0029700
	1,11	Indicate all othe	r federal, state, and l sludge managemen			approvals rece	elved o	or appli	ed for that regulate this
								ele syn s	
		RCRA (haz	sárdo <b>na mastes)</b>	□ No	nattainment pro	ogram (CAA)		NESH	APs (CAA)
	PSD (air emissions) Dredge or fill (CW 404)		or fill (CWA Section		Other	(specify)			
		Ocean dun	nping (MPRSA)		C (underground ds)	injection of			
	Indian	Country			//2///s/2////			((0.000)	
								rom this facility occur in (Part 2, Section 1)	
	1.13. Provide a description of the generation, treatment, storage, land application, or dis					dispos	sal of s	ewage sludge that	
	occurs, Topographic Map.					Markara Cara	aguay	88:1080 NB	
	1.14	Have you attach specific requirer		ip containin	g all required in	_	s appli	cation?	(See instructions for
		☑ Ÿes				No.			
		rawing							
	1.15		g the term of the perr						rdge practices that will be tion? (See instructions to
		☑ Yes				No.			
	Contra	ctor Information					编制		
	1.16	Do contractors i use, or disposal	nave any operational	or mainten	ance responsibi	lities related to	sewág	e sludo	ge generation, treatment,
		☑ Yes				No → SKII below.	P-to-Ite	:m 1.18	3 (Part 2, Section 1)
	1.17	Provide the follo	wing information for	each contra	ctor.	20.011			<u> </u>
		1	ere if you have attach	•		application pad	kage:		
				Con	ractor 1	Contrac	tor 2		Contractor 3
		Contractor com	oaný namė	K&D'M	zintenance				
		Mailing address P.O. box)	(street or	3600.W.	Plýmouth Rd				
		City, state, and	ZIP code	Columbi	rs MS 39701				
		Contact name (	irst and last)	Ritch	e Wright				
	Telephone nümber		ber	(662) 328-0101					
	Email address Joe.R:Wright@usac			nt@usacė.army			ļ		

Er.	A Identificat	JOH MUHIDEL	AL002970		-	ne Park		OMB No. 2040-0004	
	1.17	<del> </del>			tractor 1	Contractor	2	Contractor 3	
	cont.	Responsibilities	s of contractor		aintenance	- Communication		oomination of	
	Polluta	l nt Concentratio							
	Using the	ne table below or sludge have been on three or more	a separate attachme	CFR 503 for st one mont	this facility's exp h apart and must	ected use or dispose than	osal practi	ants for which limits in ces. All data must be old.	
	1.18				ge Monthly		′		
	1710	Po	ollutant	Gôn	centration g dry weight)	Analytical M	ethod	Detection Level	
		Arsenic						-	
		Cadmium							
		Chromium							
7 - 3		Copper							
		Lead							
eq		Mercury		_					
tinu	ŀ	Molybdenum				ļ			
Con		Nickel							
lo.		Selenium							
mat	Ok kil	Zinc	tion Cintonnant	- 4.		1,1	*;		
for	1.19	st and Certifica	elow, mark the section	ne of Form			d and are	eubmitting with your	
General Information Continued	1.15		r each section, speci						
ene			required to complete	all sections			the Instructions.		
Ő				Column 1				Column 2	
			1 (General Informat			-6 - 14-4t-l	☐ w/ attachments		
: ".			2 (Generation of Se I from Sewage Sludg		e or Preparation	of a Material	☐ w/ attachments		
			3 (Land Application		age Sludge)		□ w/a	ttachments	
r		☐ Section	4 (Surface Disposal					ttachments	
		Section	5 (Incineration)				□ w/a	ttachments	
	1.20	Certification S	Statement						
	I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepare supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personic								
								ystem, or those persons	
	directly responsible for gathering the information, the information, the information belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that the								
			ossibility of fine and					,	
	Name (print or type first and last na			me)		Official title			
		Justin V. Murph	nree RPHREE.JUSTIN.V.12	RO. Digitally si	gned by	Opertions P Date signed		nager	
			201	AMURPHRE	JUSTIN.V.1230784201 .02.01 10:15:34 -06'00'	02/01/2			
		Telephone nur (662) 245-5509							
	Upon th			uthority, you	must submit any	other information	the autho	rity deems necessary to	
			ise or disposal practi		facility and identif	fy appropriate peri			
					RECE	: <del>IVED</del>			

EΡ	EPA Identification Number			Permit Numb	per.	Facility I			Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 20/10-0004	
PART 2	, SECTI	ON 2. GENERATI	ON OF SEWA	GE SLU	OGE OR PREPAR		•	IAL DER	IVED FROM SEWAGE	·
'SLUDG	E (40 C)	Does your facility			oo or derive a ma	torial from	sowaca elii	dae?		
	2.1	Yes	y generale sev	vaye sıuq	Re-or incline a lila		i sewaya alu No → SKIP!	-	Section 3	
	Amou	nt Generated On	sité						200000000000000000000000000000000000000	'n.
	2.2	Total dry metric	tons per:365-d	lay period	generated at you	r facility:				
		nt Received from								
	2.3	Does your facility  Yes	y receive sewa	age sludge	e from another fac	er facility for treatment use or disposal?  ✓ No. → SKIP to Item 2.7 (Part 2, Section 2) below				
	2.4		I number of fac	cilities froi	n'which you recei	.[] ve·sewao		to item 2	.7 (Fait 2, Section 2) below.	
		treatment, use, o								
	Provid	e the following info						e sludge.		
96	2.5	Check here if you Name of facility	ı have attache	d addition	nal sheets to the a	pplication	package.			_
ewag	Mailing address (street or P.O. box)									
Ε	City or town					State			'ZIP'code	
ed fr	Contact name (first and last) Title					Phone number			Email address	·
	Location address (street, route number, or other specifi					dentifier)			☐ Same as mailing address	3.
Sludge or Preparation of a Material Derived from Sewage Sludge		City or town				State			Z!P.code	
, ec.		County				County	k cogé		☐ Not available	<b>Э</b> .
ation	2;6	Indicate the amo	unt of sewage	sludge re	eceived, the appli	cable path	togen class a	ing tegnc	tion alternative, and the	_
repar		A	mount	Marie a	Pathogen Clas	s and Re	eduction	TO A STATE OF THE STATE OF	or Attraction Reduction	71. 10. 10.
		arease see (OrAn	ieuronons)		Alte  ☐ Not applicable		2520280808	□ Not a	And the state of t	, and
96 PI					☐ Class A, Alter			☐ Option☐ Option☐		
geSi		ı			☐ Class A, Alten	native 3	}	☐ Option	п З	
3Wa					<ul><li>□ Class A, Alten</li><li>□ Class A, Alten</li></ul>		{	☐ Option		
Š					☐ Class A, Alter		l	☐ Option		
.5					☐ Class B, Allen ☐ Class B, Allen			☐ Option		
Generation of Sewa		1			☐ Class B, Alter		1	☐ Option ☐ Option		
ී					☐ Class B; Alten ☐ Domestic sep		diustment*	☐ Option		
	2.7	Identify the treat	ment process(	es) that a	re known to occui	at the off	site facility, in	ricluding b	plending activities and	-
	treatment to reduce pathogens of vector attraction pro-					<u> </u>				
	degritting)						Thickening	•	ration)	
		Stabilizati	•			<u>[]</u> ,	Anaerobic (	- ,		
		Composti	· .		<b>U</b>		Conditionin	_		
	Disinfection (a.g., beta ray irradiation, gamma ra irradiation, pasteurization)				uọn, gamma ray		Dewatering (e.g., centrifugation, sludge drying beds, sludge lagoons)			
		☐ Heet dryir	•				Thermal reduction			
	Methane or blogas capture and recovery				<b>ε</b> ςονε <u>ί</u> λ		Other (spec	Other (specify)		

ĘP	'A Identific	cation Number	NPDES Pennit Num	ber		Facility	Name	Form Approved 03/05/19
			AEQ029700		C	ochran	e Park	OMB No. 2040-0004
	<b>Treati</b>	ment Provided at						
	2:8	For each sewage	a sludge use or disposa	al practice	, Indicate il	ıe appl	icable pathoge	n class and reduction alternative
		and the applicable	le vector attraction redu posal Practice		on provide gen Class			ch additional pages, as necessary.  Vector Attraction Reduction
		POSITIVE SOURCE FOR SOUTH PRODUCE.	eckione)	Haulu			eduction.	Vector Attraction Reduction Option
			ion of bulk sewage	□Nota	pplicable	100		□ Not applicable
		☐ Land applicati		☐ Class	A, Alternal		į r	⊒ Option 1
		(bulk)			A, Alternat			Option 2
		Land applicati	ion of biosolias		A, Alternal A, Alternal			⊐ Option 3 ⊐ Option 4
		(þags) □ Surface dispo	sal in a landfil		A, Alternal			1 Option:5
		.□ Other surface			A, Alternat			DiOption 6
) e		☐ Incineration		☐ Class	B, Alternal	ive 1	[	3 Option 7
					B, Alternat			1 Opilon 8
8	İ				B, Alternat B, Alternat			3 Option 9
8								3 Option 10 3 Option:11
- <del>-</del>	2.9	Identify the treat	ment-process(es) used					rage sludge or reduce the vector
8		attraction proper	ties of sewage sludge?	(Check a	il that apply	/.)	mogun il in	ado elaido el Leggo di il 100101
OW.		Pretiminar	ry operations (e.g., slud			_	Thirkoning (c	concentration)
E	1	degritting)	•			Ц	) Hickening (c	oncentration
. e		Stabilizații	no				Anaerobic dig	jestion
3		Composiji	ńg:				Conditioning,	
5	1	Distriction	on (e.g., beta ray irradia	ationgam	ma ray		~	ė.g., centrifugation, sludge drying
			i, pasteurization)				beds, sludge	
ā		☐ Heat dryin	ıg				Thermal redu	
<b>3</b>		1 ' ' '	or blogas capture and re	ecovery				
ge Sludge or Preparation of a Material Derived from Sewage Sludge Conlinued	2.10			<del></del>	lending act	hdffae i	not Identified in	Items 2.8 and 2.9 (Part 2, Section
0	÷	.2) above.	or genedic simade com	miènt or in	acitoria est	(Airico I	lini incliiued it	انهارزی حرب ماریج ع (۱۰ مار جا صدر آن) ا
ë			re if you have attached	the descr	rintion to the	aopli	cation nackage	
Ð		.—					agraji kanwas	,
5								
ğ								
3								
<b>6</b>	į l							
ă.								
6								
Generation of Sewa	Drana	retion of Solution	Clarks Meeting Coille	anaaa.Di	History Ca	or or or or		A Pathogen Requirements and
D O	One o	f Vector Attractio	n Reduction Options	1 to 8	Jiulaji. Ov	UCRIT	ations, viass	A: Matriogen Requirements / anu
5	2,11	Does the sewage	sludge from your facilit	ty meet th	e ceiling co	ncentr	ations in Table	1 of 40 CFR 503.13, the pollutant
		concentrations in	Table 3 of 40 CFR 503	1.13. Class	A pathoge	an redu	ction regulrem	ents at 40 CFR 503:32(a); and one
		of the vector attrac	sction reduction requirer	uieure at ₹	10 CFR 503	1.33(b)	(1)–(8) and is it	land applied?
		☐ Yes			Ŀ			Ilem 2.14 (Part 2, Section 2)
	2.12	Total drú mehic to	ons per 365-däy period	of soutain	ė eludao eu		below.	T
		subsection that is	epplied to the land:	OI SOMOR	e gindAs 2n	Dject a	ว บิแร	
	0:42			·land	tta balan an	. 16.50		
	2.13	is sewage sludge the land?	Subject to this subsect	on piaced	in bags or	outer (	containers for.s	ale or give-away for application to
		Ŭ Yes			Į.	71	Na	
							No	
	☐ Cħ	teck here once you	have completed Items	2.11 to 2	.13, then =	SKIP	to Item 2.32 (I	Part 2; Section 2) below:

.EF	'A Identifi	cation Number	NPDES Perm				y Name	CMB No. 2040-0004			
			AĻ0029	·			ne Park	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR			
		or Give Away in a									
	2.14	Do you place sev	iage sludge in a b	ag or other co	ntainer fö	rsale ò	r give-away for land No → SKIP to Itel below.	application? m 2.17 (Part 2, Section 2)			
	2.15		ons per 365-day p				in a bag or				
	2.16	container for app	lication to the land	i	•	•	sludge being sold or	given away in a bag or other vation package.			
pen	□с	heck here once you	, have completed	Items 2:14 to	2.16, then	→ sk	IP to Part 2, Section	2, Item 2.32.			
	Ship	nent Off Site for T	reatment or Blen	iding		a Aug					
Studge Co	2.17	Does another factorized dewatered sludge					oosal site.)	his question does not pertain to			
ewage: Studge or Preparation of a Material Derived from Sewage Studge Continued	2.18	Li tes below.									
ived	2.19	Name of receiving facility									
rial Der		Mailing address (	street or P.O. box	3)							
Mate		City or town				State		ZIP code			
10		Contact name (fir	st and last)	Title		Phone	númber	Email address:			
aratio		Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)									
rPrep		City or town				State		ZIP code·			
Studge o	.2.20	Total dry metric to facility:									
rage	2:21	Does the receiving reduce the vector	g facility provide a attraction propert	additional treat tles of sewage	ment to re sludge fro	iduce pa om your	athogens in sewage facility?	sludge from your facility or			
of Sev		☐ Yes.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>.</u>	7 	Ö	No → SKIP to Its below.	em 2.24 (Part 2, Section 2)			
Generation of S	2.22	sludge at the rece	eiving facility.					n option met for the sewage			
Sen	1		Class and Reduc	tion Alternati	Ve			on Reduction Option			
		□ Not applicable □ Class A, Altern					ot applicable				
6.0		☐ Class A, Altein					otion 1 otion 2				
	☐ Class A, Alternative 2 ☐ Class A, Alternative 3 ☐ Class A, Alternative 4						otion 3,				
							otion 4				
	☐ Class A, Alternative 5						otion 5				
	☐ Class A, Alternative 6						otion.6.				
	l i	☐ Class B, Altern					otion 7				
		☐ Class B, Altern ☐ Class B, Altern					otion:8-				
		Class B, Altern					oțion 9. oțion 10				
		☐ Domestic sept		nt		DOption 10					

EPA Form 3510-2\$ (Revised 3-19)

Ę₽	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number:	Facility Name		OMB No: 2040:0004	
			AL0029700	Cochtane Park			
	2.23	vector attraction	process(es) are used at the rece properties of sewage sludge from	n your facility? (C	duce pathogens heck all that appl	in sewage sludge or reduce the y.)	
		Preliminar degritting)	y operations (e.g., sludge grindin	g and	Thickening (con	centration)	
		☐ Stabilization	ហ		Anzerobic diges	stion	
		Compostin	ģ		Conditioning		
			n (e.g., beta ray irradiation, gam pasteurization)	ma ray	Dewatering (e.g beds, sludge lag	ı., centrifugation, sludge drying goons)	
View Views		☐ Heat dryin	ġ		Thermal reducti	on .	
		☐ Methané ò	r blogas capture and recovery		Other (specify)		
nued	2.24.		any information you provide the irement of 40 CFR 503.12(g).	recelving facility t	to comply with the	e "notice and necessary	
Ö			ere to indicate that you have atta				
udge C	2,25.	Does the receiving application to the		om your facility it		container for sale or give-away for	
ge St		☐ Yes			No → SKIP to below.	o Item 2:32 (Part 2, Section 2)	
Sewa	2:26		all labels or notices that accomp ere to indicate that you have atta		eing sold or give	n away.	
2	П	L <del></del> _			ini 1) Ihan 🖎 C	KIP to Item 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)	
eq.		ieck nere once you slow:	Thave completed items 2.37 to 2	دندن (حمالا کې ۱۳۵۰	10112), 111en ->.3	Mr to ttem 2.52 (Fatt 2, Section 2)	
Dei			ilk Sewage Sludge	W. 2002 (1997)			
Sludge or Preparation of a Material Derived from Sawage Sludge Continued	2.27	ls sewage sludge ☐ Yes	e from your facility applied to the	land?	No → SKIP to below.	o Item 2:32 (Part 2, Section 2)	
fa.	2.28	Total dry metric t	ons per 365-day period of sewa	je sludge applied			
5 5		application sites:					
arati	2;29	Did you identify a	all land application sites in Part 2	, Section 3 of this	·, ·		
r Prep		☐ Yes	<del> </del>		with your app		
o egpr	2,30	Are any land app material from sev	lication sites located in states of wage sludge?	her than the state	•		
<b>O</b>		☐ Yes		.□	below.	o Item 2.32 (Part 2; Section 2)	
Generation of Sewag	2.31	Describe how yo Altach a copy of	u notify the NPDES permitting at the notification.	uthority for the sta	ates where the la	nd application sites are located.	
n of			re if you have altached the expla	nation to the app	liçalion paçkage.		
ratio		☐ Check he	re if you have attached the notific	ation to the appli	ication package.		
iene		ce Disposal					
	.2.32	ls sewage sludge	e from your facility placed on a si	ifface disposal si		o llom Ö 20 (Dod D. Cháitha D.	
		☐ Yes		<b></b>	below:	o (lem 2.39 (Part 2, Section 2)	
	.2.33	Total dry metric t disposal sites per	ons of sewage sludge from your r:365-day period:	facility placed on	all surface		
	2,34		perate all surface disposal sites t	o which you send	i sewage sludge	for disposal?	
		☐ Yes → S	SKIP to Item.2.39 (Part 2; Section	n:2) 🗆	Ńọ <sup>.</sup>		
	2.35		number of surface disposal sites	sto whịch yọu sei	egawaę juoy bn		
		(Provide the info	rmation in Items 2.38 to 2.38 of F	_	-, -		
1286	1	Charle hara	if you have attached additional sl	nagic to the appli	dation nankada		

EPA Identification Number		NPBES Permit Number		Facility Name		Form Approved 03/05/19. OMB No., 2040:0004					
i		Ť	ALC	029700		Cochrane Park		OWR MD' Shan-hina			
	2.36	Site name or nun	nber of surfac	e disposal site you	do not o	vn or operale	<del></del>				
		Mailing address (	street or P.O.	box)							
	City or Town					State		ZIP Code			
		Contact Name (fi	rst and last)	Tille.		Phone Number	et.	Email Address			
	2,37	Site Contact (Ch	eck all that ap	ply.)		П 0	1				
Š	<u></u>	☐ Owner		<del></del>			rator				
Continu	2.38	Total dry metric t disposal site per									
en.	Incine	eration			(SOURS)	Berlin Committee and					
3	2,39	ls sewage sludge	from your fa	cility fired in a sewa	age sludg	e incinerator?					
Sage		☐ yes	•			∑ Ņò	SKIP to Ite below.	m 2,46 (Part 2, Section 2)			
of Sewage:Sludge.or Proparation of a Material Derived from Sewage Studge Continued	2,40		Total dry metric tons of sewage sludge from your facility fired in all sewage sludge incinerators per 365-day period:								
E E	2.41			age sludge incinen		hich sewage sl	udge from you	r facility is fired?			
Deriv	Yes.→ SKIP to Item 2.46 (Part 2, Section 2) ☐ No below.										
aterial	2,42	Indicate the total operate. (Provide	Indicate the total number of sewage sludge incinerators used that you do not own or operate. (Provide the information in Items 2.43 to 2.45 directly below for each facility.)								
of a Ma		☐ Check here	if you have at	ached additional s	heets to t	he application i	oackagę.	-			
ation	2.43	Incinerator name	or number					•			
(epar		Mailing address	Mailing.address (street or P.O. box)								
e or F	1	City or town				State	·	ZIP code			
Slude		Contact name (fi	ist and last)	Title		Phone numbe	ir`	Email address			
обем		Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)									
22 - 234 - 644		City:or town			_	'Stâte		ZIP code			
ğ	2.44	Contact (check a	ll that apply)					•			
Generation		☐ Incinerat	or owner			incl.	nerator operat	or			
Ger	2.45 Total dry metric tons of sewage sludge from your facility fired in sludge incinerator per 365-day period:										
	/Disposal/in a Municipal Solid Waste Landfill 2.46 Is sewage sludge from your facility placed on a municipal solid waste landfil?						de la la la la la la la la la la la la la				
						The second secon					
		☐ Yës.			•		•	rt 2, Section 3.			
	2,47	Indicate the total		unicipal solid waste 52 directly below fo		used. (Provide		·			
		ľ		lached additional s		-1					
		package.	n you nave at	racinear parational 2	1100(3.10.1	re application					

EF	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Pem			Form Appioved 03/05/19. OMB No. 2040-0004		
	2.48	Name of landfill		-				
agpnis		Mailing address (street or P.O. box)						
vage (		City or town			St	ate	ZIP code	
la Sei		Contact name (firs	st and last)	Title	Pt	rone number	Email address	
edfro		Löcation address	(street, route nu	mber, or ot	her specific identifier	)·	☐ Same as mailing address	
Derly		County			County code		☐ Ñot avaliable	
tenal		City or town			State	-	ZIP code	
Generation of Sewage. Studge or Preparation of a Material Derived from Sewage Studge Continued	2.49	Total dry metric lons of sewage sludge from your facility placed in this municipal solid waste landfill per 365-day period:						
Conti	2.50	List the numbers of landfill.	of all other feder	al, state, an	d local permits that	regulate the oper	ation of this municipal solid waste	
Prep		Permit Numbe	r		Ţ	ype of Permit		
io B								
뿛								
Mage								
n of Se	2.51	Attach to the application information to determine whether the sewage studge meets applicable require disposal of sewage studge in a municipal solid waste landfill (e.g., results of paint filter liquids test and						
		Check he	rė to indicate yo	u have atta	ched the requested i	information.		
8	2.52.		al solid waste lar	idfill comply	y with applicable crit	•	O'CFR 258?	
		☐ Yes				No	_	

EPA Form, 3510-2S (Revised 3-19)

EF	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Nur	(upėt	. Facility Name		Form Approved 03/05/19				
			AL0029700	•	Cochra	rane Park	OMB No. 2040-0004				
PART 2		ION 3 LAND AP	PLICATION OF BULK	(SEWAGE SLUD)	GE (40 (	CFR,122.21(q)(9))					
	3.1	Does your facility	y apply sewage sludge	ato land?		-					
		☐ Yes			Ø	No. → SKIP t	to Part 2, Section 4.				
	3.2	Do any of the fol	Do any of the following conditions apply?								
		The sewage sludge meets the ceiling concentrations in Table 1 of 40 CFR 503.12; the pollutant concentrations in									
	488	Table 3 of 4	Table 3 of 40 CFR 503.13, Class A pathogen reduction regularments at 40 CFR 503.32(a), and one of the vector								
	1	attraction reduction requirements at 40 CFR 503.33(b)(1)-(8);  The sewage studge is sold or given away in a bag or other container for application to the land; or									
	1		You provide the sewage sludge to another facility for treatment or blending.								
	1	1	SKIP to Part 2, Section			] No Jeiti di pistiania					
	-3,3	1	in 3 for every site on w		luidae ls	-					
		1			-		поте land application sites.				
	Identi						Total latin application onco.				
	3.4	fication of Land Application Site Site name or number									
	1	Location address	a fatracti conte numbei	other engolfic:	'tifig	-1	To-sia sa militira addresa				
	1		s (street; route number	Cot other specific	dentitiei	) 	☐ Same as mailing address				
		County				County code	☐ Not available				
e e	300	City or town		State		7	ZIP-code				
	900		Parkets confermation for	<u> </u>	क्ष स्वाहितिही।		and the second s				
8		Latitude/Longid	ude of Land Applicat Latitude		ictions	ing and the second	Longitude				
Ě		in the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second		u u	SS Supera	CONTRACTOR STATE OF THE STATE O	#Eongnuae				
			normalista principalista de la composición del composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la c		-the and a said	annanan makan makan mengan mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal mengal	The name of the second of the				
o To	Š	Method of Deter			\$39904F		2000 Page 1000				
5	لـــــا	USGS map									
<u> </u>	3,5.	Provide a topographic map (or other appropriate map if a topographic map is unavailable) that shows the site location.									
8	- composition	Check here to indicate you have attached a topographic map for this site.									
Land Application of Bulk Sewage Sludge	Owner 3.6	Information  Are you the owner	er of this land applicate	- 40ag.							
	J.U	I — '	er of this land applicate SKIP to Item 3.8 (Part		Г	□ No					
	:3,7.	Owner name	Old to tout on ti are	.Z, account of police	N	<u> </u>					
		Mailing address (	(street or P.O. box)								
		City or town				State	ZIP code				
	1	Contact name (fir	l and lant)	Title							
		Consornanie (m.	Stano iasij	:ine		Phone number	Email address				
		r Information			2000						
	3.8.					ion of, sewage slu	udge to this land application site?				
			SKIP to Item 3.10 (Par	rt 2, Section 3) belo	ow. [	□ Ņo					
	3.9	Applier's name									
		Mailing address (	(street or P.O. box)		-						
			***************************************								
		City or town				State.	·ZIP code				
		Contact name (fire	st and last)	Tiţle		Phone number:	Email address				
1000			-			·					

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revised 3-19)

EP	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number Faci		áčility Name		Form Approved 03/05/19	
			AL0029	3700	.Coch	.Cochrane Park		OMB No. 2040-0004
	SiteT	урв						
	3,10	Type of land app	lication:			_		
	<u>:</u>	Agricult	lural land			Ţ	Forest:	
	<u> </u>	Redam	ation site		Γ	ב ב	Public contact	site
	<u> </u>	Other (	describe)					
	Crop	or Other Vegetati	<del> </del>	e Asia San Asia	400000000000000000000000000000000000000			
	3.11		p or other vegetal		n this site?	<u> </u>	EMP - I	
	3.12	What is the nitro	gen requirement i	for this crop or	vegetation?:			
	Vector Attraction Reduction							
	3.13	3.13 Are the vector attraction reduction requirements at 40 CFR 503.33(b)(9) and (b)(10) met when sewage start applied to the land application site?						
		Yes				No → SKIP to Item 3.16 (Part 2, Section 3) below.		
	3.14	Indicate which vi	ector attraction re	duction option	is met: (Check	only:	one response.)	
		Option '	9 (injection below	land surface)		ゴ	Option 10 (inc	orporation into soil within 6 hours)
penu							<del></del>	
5	1	Check her	re if you have atta	ched your des	cription to the a	applic	cation package.	
2	Cum	ı Ilative Loadings a		*	G PERSONNE			
) Pnise	3.16	Is the sewage slu		is site since Ju	ily 20, 1993, sy	ıbject	t to the cumulat	ive pollutant loading rates
8	j	☐ Yes	• •			1	No → SKIP to I	Part 2, Section 4.
Land Application of Bulk Sewage Sludge Continued	3.17					e whe	erë the bulk,sew	rage sludge subject to CPLRs will plied to this site on or since
S O		*****						e sludge subject to CPLRs may
ige Quantities		Yes				ļ		applied to this site. SKIP to Part 2.
8	3.18	Provide the follo	wing information a	about your NPC	DES permitting	auth		
2		Er. Dr. Granter straight belong a	ng authority name	. 700.3				
2		Contact person			· <del></del>			<del>.</del>
		Telephone numb	per					
		Email address					<u> </u>	
	3,19		iduliv. has bulk so	ewage sludge s	 subject to CPLF	₹s be	en applied to the	nis site since July 20, 1993?
		☐ Yés	Allen Na seedle de en er	**************************************		ار در دن		Part 2, Section 4.
	3.20	Provide the follow subject to CPLRs	s to this site since	. July 20, 1993.	y other than you	urs th	nat is sending, o	or has sent, bulk sewage sludge ls sewage sludge to this site,
		I	pages as necess	,				
	Check here to indicate that additional pages are attached.							
		Facility name						
		Mailing address	(street or P.O. bo	x)				
		City or town				Sta	ite	ZIP.code
		Confact name (fi	rst and last)	Ţille		Pho	one number	Email-address

EP/	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number Facility Name AL0029700 Cochrane Rai		Facility Name Jahinga Marib		Рот Арргоуед 03/05/19 ОМВ No. 2040-0004		
O LOT O	. AE AT L	ani alipea de		241-140/1		chrane kark		i i	
PARI 2.	4.1		DISPOSAL (40 CFR 122 perate a surface disposal						
	4.1	.□ Yes	hei'are a antiace dishorali	anel.		V	No → SKII	to Part 2, Section 5.	
	4,2	Complete all iten	Complete all items in Section 4 for each active sewage sludge unit that you own or operate.						
		Check here to indicate that you have attached material to the application package for one or more active sewage studge units.							
	Inform		duge units. Sewage Sludge Units	1200	i egyan	200-2006			
	4.3	Unit name or nu							
		Mailing address	(street or P.O. box)						
		City or town				18	Sfate	ZIP code	
		Contact name (f	irst and last)	Title		·	hove unwper	Email address	
		Location addres	s (street, route number, or	r other spec	cific Ider	ntifier)		🗀 Same as mailing address	
		County				(	County code.	☐ Not avallable	
		City or town				,	State.	ZIP code:	
		Latitude/Longi	ude of Active Sewage S	ludge Unit	(see in	structions)			
			Latitude		odnosi i		Lo	ngitude	
ear.			c , "				. ,	· <b>#</b>	
8		Method of Dete	rmination						
Surface Disposal		USGS map		I Field surv	reÿ		☐ Of	her (specify)	
Surf	4.4	Provide a topog location.	raphic map (or other appro	opriale map	if a top	ographic ma	ıp is unavaijab	le) that shows the site	
		<del></del>	e to indicate that you have					<u> </u>	
	4.5	Total dry metric per 365-day per	tons of sewage sludge pla lod:	aced on the	active:	sewage slud	ge µnit:		
	4.6	Total dry metric over the life of the	tons of sewage sludge pla ne unit:	aced on the	active:	sewage slud	ge unit		
	4.7	Does the active (cm/sec)?	sewage sludge unit have	a liner with.	a maxlı	num permea	bility of 1 × 10	<sup>7</sup> centimeters; per second	
		☐ Yes					No → SKi 4) below.	P to Item 4.9 (Part 2, Section	
	4.8	Describe the line	 er.				7) 00:0111		
3		Check her	e to indicate that you have	e altached a	a descri	ption to the	application par	ckągė.	
						•			
	4.9	Does the active	sewage sludge unit have.	a lednicial a	chilactic	in evetem?			
	7.5	☐ Yes	sonago diaago, amenara.	u louvilato	OOIICOIIC	,,,o,o,c		P to Item 4.11 (Part 2, Section	
	4:10	Describe the lea	chate collection system a	nd the meth	hod use	d for leachat	4) below. e disposal and	provide the numbers of any	
		1	r local permit(s) for leacha re to indicate that you have			cription to the	a annlication a	askane	
		Check liet	e to muloate triat you flay	n alfähijän j	nië neg	onphona m	application p		

ĘP.	A Identifica	tion Number	NPDES Permit Number ALODZ9700	nne Park	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
	4:11	is the boundary site?	of the active sewage sludge	unit less than 150 mete	rs from the property	line of the surface disposal.		
		☐ Yes			☐ No → SKIP Section 4) b	to:Item 4:13 (Part 2, elow.		
	4.12	Provide the actu	al distance in meters:			meters		
	4.13	Remaining capa	city of active sewage sludg	e unit in dry metric tons:		dry metric tons		
	4.14	Anticipated closs	re date for active sewage	sludge unit, if known (MM	NDD/YYYY):			
	4.15		any closure plan that has.I					
	Check here to indicate that you have attached a copy of the closure plan to					plication package.		
	Sewag	e Sludge from O	ther Facilities					
	4.16	is sewage sludg	e sent to this active sewag	e sludge unit from any fa	cilities other than you	ur facility?		
		☐ Yes	No → SKIF 4) below.	to Item 4.21 (Part 2, Section				
	4,17	sludge to this ac below for each s	• • • •	20 directly				
			e to îndicate that you have t tion package.	ach facility to				
Pa	4.18	Facility name						
mting		Mailing address	(street or P.O. box)					
Surface Disposal Continued		City or town			State	ZiP code		
oisbo		Contact name (f	irst and last)	Title	Phone number	Email address		
face	4.19		nogen class and reduction a aving the other facility.	alternative and the vector	attraction reduction	option met for the sewage		
Ö			gen Class and Reduction	: Alternative	Vector Attraction Reduction Option			
		□ Not applicabl			☐ Not applicable	•		
		☐ Class A, Alte			☐ Option 1			
		☐ Class A, Alte			☐ Option 2			
		☐ Class A, Alte			☐ Option 3			
		☐ Class A. Alte ☐ Class A. Alte			☐ Option 4 ☐ Option 5			
		☐ Class A, Alte			Option 6.			
		☐ Class B, Alte			☐ Option 7			
		☐ Class B, Alte	mative 2.		☐ Option 8			
W. W.		☐ Class B, Alte			Option 9			
		☐ Glass B, Alte			Option 10			
	4.20	☐ Domestic septage, pH adjustment ☐ Option 11  Which treatment process(es) are used at the other facility to reduce pathogens in seattraction properties of sewage sludge before leaving the other facility? (Check all the				a shirida of reduce the vector		
	4.20							
			y operations (a.g., sludge o		·	(concentration)		
	1	Stabilizatio			Anaerobic d	•		
		Gompostin			☐ Conditioning			
		Disinfection	n (e;g., beta ray irradiation	, gamma ray	Dewatering	(e.g., centifugation, sludge		
		madiation	, pasteurization)			sludge lagoons)		
	1	Heat dryin	· ·		☐ Thermal red			
100000	1	│	or biogas capture and recov	Other (speci	Ty)			

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revised 3-19) Page 19

EP	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number AL0029700			OMB No. 2040-0004		
<b>90000000</b>	Vector	Attraction Redu	ction		19000			
	4.21		raction reduction option, if any, is	met when sewage sludge	is plac	ed on this active sewage sludge		
		☐ Option 9	(Injection below and surface)		Option sludge	·11 (Covering active sewage autil daily)		
	<u>'</u>	Option 10	(Incorporation into soil within 6	hours):	None:			
	4.22	Describe any tre sewage sludge.	atment processes used at the ac	tive sewage sludge unit to	reduce	vector attraction properties of		
		Check her	e if you have attached your desc	ription to the application p	ackage.			
	Groun	dwater Monitorir	<b>1g</b>		WALS.			
	·4.23	ls groundwater r				ere groundwater monitoring data		
		☐ Yes				SKIP to Item 4.26 (Part 2, n 4) below.		
-5	4.24	Provide a copy of available groundwater monitoring data.						
minue	Check here to indicate you have attached the monitoring data.							
osal Co	4.25	<ul> <li>Describe the well locations, the approximate depth to groundwater, and the groundwater monitoring procedures to obtain these data.</li> <li>Check itere if you have attached your description to the application package.</li> </ul>						
Surface Disposal Continued		Ciúscy fi	elėti kon nakė angenea kom de	ścubiou to me abbicarion	packay	g.		
0	4.26	Has a:groundwa	ter monitoring program been pre	pared for this active sewa				
		☐ Yes	-		. Section	SKIP to Item 4,28 (Part 2, n 4) below		
	4.27	Submit a copy o	f the groundwater monitoring pro	gram with this permit appl	ication			
		☐ 'Chéck.ho	ere to Indicate you have attached	l the monitoring program.				
	4,28		ed a certification from a qualified not been contaminated?	l groundwater scientist tha	t the aq	ulfer below the active sewage		
		☐ Yes				SKIP to Item 4:30 (Part 2, in 4) below.		
	4:29	Submit a copy o	f the certification with this permit	application.		·		
			ere to indicate you have attached	the certification to the ap	olloation	package.		
		pecific Limits						
10.50	4.30	Are you seeking   □ Yes	site-specific pollutant limits for t	he sewage sludge placed	•	ctive sewage sludge unit? SKIP to Part 2, Section 5.		
	4.31	Submit Informati	on to support the request for site	specific pollutant limits w	th this a	pplication.		
		☐ Check h	ere to indicate you have attached	I the requested information	ĭ,			

Form Approved 03/05/19 Facility Name **EPA Identification Number** NPDES Permit Number OMB No. 2040-0004 AL0029700 Cochrane Park PART 2, SECTION 5 INCINERATION (40 CFR 122,21(q)(11)) Jncinerator Information Do you fire sewage sludge in a sewage sludge incinerator? П ✓ No → SKIP to END: Indicate the total number of incinerators used at your facility. (Complete the remainder 5,2 of Section 5 for each such incinerator.) Check here to indicate that you have attached information for one or more indinerators. 5.3 Incinerator name or number Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Not available. County code County ZIP code City or town State. Latitude/Longitude.of.incinerator (see instructions) Latitude Longitude Method of Determination USGS map Field survey Other (specify) Amount Fired Dry metric tons per 365-day period of sewage sludge fired in the sewage sludge incinerator: Incineration Beryllium NESHAP Submit information, test data, and a description of measures taken that demonstrate whether the sewage sludge 5.5 incinerated is pervillum-containing waste and will continue to remain as such. Check here to indicate that you have attached this material to the application package. is the sewage sludge fired in this incinerator "beryllium-containing waste" as defined at 40 CFR 61.31? 5.6 Yes No → SKIP to Item 5.8 (Part 2: Section 5) below. П Submit with this application a complete report of the latest beryllium emission rate testing and documentation of 5.7 ongoing inclinerator operating parameters indicating that the NESHAP emission rate limit for beryllium has been and will continue to be met. Check here to indicate that you have attached this information. Mercury NESHAP is compliance with the mercury NESHAP being demonstrated via stack testing? 5.8 No SKIP to Item 5.11 (Part 2, Section 5) below. 5.9 Submit a complete report of stack testing and documentation of ongoing incinerator operating parameters indicating that the incinerator has met and will continue to meet the mercury NESHAP emission rate limit. Check here to indicate that you have attached this information. 5.10 Provide copies of mercury emission rate tests for the two most recent years in which testing was conducted, Check here to indicate that you have attached this information. Do you demonstrate compliance with the mercury NESHAP by sewage sludge sampling? 5.11 No → SKIP to Item 5.13 (Part 2, Section 5) below. 5.12 Submit a complete report of sewage sludge sampling and documentation of ongoing incinerator operating parameters Indicating that the incinerator has met and will continue to meet the mercury NESHAP emission rate limit. Check here to Indicate that you have attached this information.

EPA Form 35(0-29 (Revised 3-19)

EP/	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number Facility Name		Form Approved 03/05/19	
			AL0029700	Cochra	ne Park	-OMB No. 2040-0004
	Disper	sion Factor				
	5,13	Dispersion factor	in micrograms/cubic meter per	gram/second:		
	5:14	Name and type o	of dispersion model:			
	5.15	Submit a copy of	the modeling results and suppo	itting documenta	tion.	
		Check her	re to Indicate that you have attac	ched this informa	tion.	
	Contro	l Efficiency				
	5.16	Provide the cont	rol efficiency, in hundredths, for			
		Arsenic:	Pollutant		Control Effic	lency, in Hundredths
		Cadmium				
		Chromium				
		Lead				
		Nickel				
	5.1.7		the results or performance testi	ng and supportin	g documentat	ion (including testing dates).
		Check her	re to indicate that you have attac	ched this informa	tion	
	Risks		ation for Chromium	•		
	5.18	Provide the risk-	specific concentration (RSC) us	ed for chromium	(n	
- 5		micrograms per	cubic meter:			
<b>1</b>	.5.19	Was the RSC de	termined via Table 2 in 40 CFR	.503:43?		
Ę		☐ Yes			No → SKIP	to Item 5.21 (Part 2, Section 5) below.
5	5.20	Identify the type	of incinerator used as the basis.			
at		☐ Fluidized	bed with wet scrubber			with wet scrubber
Incineration Continued			bed with wet scrubber and wet	. 🗖		with wet scrubber and wet electrostatic
-	5.21		tic precipitator stermined via Table 6 in 40 CFR	503-43 (site-spe	precipitator	ation)?
	V.Z.1		adiffulor that and o the to the	. — , • oho: - o (our - oho		o to Item 5.23 (Part 2, Section 5)
	_	Yes.			below.	10 110 11 0120 (1 21 24 0000011 0).
	.5,22		mai fraction of hexavalent chron	nium concentratio	on to total	
	5.23		ntration in stack exit gas:	fot bne-tnolesseve	al chromium o	concentrations, including the date(s) of
	J.ZO;	any test(s), with		εναλότειτι άτισ τος	at Chitoshinini-C	cincertagions, moraning me nare(s) for
		•	re to indicate that you have attac	ched this informa	tion:	Not applicable
	Sincine	rator Parameters				
	5.24		ofal hydrocarbons (THC) in the	exit gas of the se	wage sludge	incinerator?
		☐ Yes		П.	No	
	5,25		carbon monoxide (CO) in the ex	it age of the secur		Pinerator?
	J,23.	l <u>_</u> '	ZEDON MONOXIDE (CO) III ING 6X	ır Atea oi nie siewi	- (	Seletarál I
				<u> </u>	No	
	5.26	Indicate the type	of sewage sludge incinerator.			
	5.27	Incinerator stack	height in méters:			
	5,28	Indicate whether	the value submitted in Item 5.2	7 is (check only o	one response)	<u> </u>
		☐ Actual sta	·		Creditable s	

EPA Form 3510-2\$ (Revised 3-19)

EPA Identification Number			NPDES Permit Number	Facility.	Name	Form Approved 03/05/19			
ŀ			AL0029700	Cochran	e Park	ÓMB No. 2040-0004			
<b>3000000</b>	Perfor	mance Test Oper	ating Parameters						
	5.29	Maximum performance test combustion temperature:							
	5.30	Performance tes	Performance test sewage sludge feed rate, in dry metric tons/day						
	5,31	Indicate whether value submitted in Item 5.30 is (check only one response);							
		Average u	ise		Maximum desig	п			
	5,32		g documents describing how the re to indicate that you have attac	•	•				
	5,33	Submit informati used for this sev	on documenting the performance rage studge incinerator.	e test operating pa	rameters for the	e air pollution control device(s)			
		☐ Check he	re to indicate that you have attac	hed this information	on.				
	Monito	ring Equipment							
	5.34	List the equipme	nt in place to monitor the listed ;	parameters.					
			Parameter		Equipment	In Place for Monitoring			
		Total hydrocarbo	ons or carbon monoxide						
Pai		Percent oxygen							
ontine		Percent moisture	)						
incineration Continued		Combustion tem	perature		-				
inera		Other (describe)							
Ĭ.		lution Control Ec							
	5,35		on control equipment used with t						
		Check here	if you have attached the list to th	e application pack	tage for the note	ed inclnerator.			
	·								

## END of PART 2

Submit completed application package to your NPDES permitting authority.